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AIR c, Mehta Invostment I ntomned~t" L.lmited 
B. 'ance Sheet n at 31't Mlrch, 2022 

Partlculilrs Not. No. A,lt 
Jl.t Marc h 2022 

ASSETS 
NON,CURRENT ASSETS 
(I) PR:IP8ft)', Plan! and EQuipmIInI , 711,SS9 
Ib 1 ~ WQfk WI progrna ~ 

(c) Other Intangible AaIei. , 3 .... 
{d 1 fNncial Auels 

(i)~b 3 6 .. ~9' 
(ii) TradeR~ • 15,555 
(iii LQa/1$ , 10,621 
(iv) Others , 5,250 

lel DelllTad Tu Aslttl 7 5,9&4 
(I) II'ICCI'I'II Tn Anetl (Net) • 10,061 
(g) OtMr I'I(IIKUrret'iI auets , 411$ 

TOTAL NOH-CURRfNT ASSETS 1,40,241 

CURRENT ASSETS 
(I ) Fn.naaI AlsWi 

Ii) Triode receiv.bln " 49 ,904 
(i) Cish IIOd en" equjyaleol. " 1,15,459 
{ii} Sank bNl'Q 0IhW than Ii ) ~ " U3.0211 
rl't) L'*'S " 2,18,472 
Iv) O\het$ fNncial Aaleis .. 3,85,467 
(YI) Currenl Tu .... ,. ( NeI) " 5,042 

(b) Other curr .......... " " 3,U1 
Ie I Onh s-ne .. ~ " ~ 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS • ., 20t 

TOTAL ASSETS 10,29,4411 

EOUfTY AHa L1AB1UTles 
,aunY 
Equity S~.r. CIPiI.' " 1,66,1" 
Other EquIty " 56,426 

TOTAL EQUITY , 
UABILITIES 
NON..cURRENT UASIUTlES 
(Ill F~ lIabiilie, 

Ii) 8orrowing$ " 1,243 
(bl Nor! CoI'Tent PTovIIIonI " 2,379 
Ie) DIner tIOIK:\Irrent IiabIIitiu " ~ 

TOTAL NO N. CURRENT LIABIUTlES 3523 

CU RR ENT LIAB ILITIES 
(I) FI!W1ciJII Lla~s 
Ii)~s " 2.95,1106 
Iii) Trade pllyabIe$ ,. 
Out.llrldlng duel of MSME ~ 

Ol/l$llnding dues of Other than MSME 4,711 ,921 
(ii) Other tn.ocieIlitbiities " 21 ,305 

Ib) Other a.rent IitbiIibes " 5,403 
( c) ProviMons 27 .. , 
TOTAL CURRENT LIASIUTlES 803219 
TOTAL UASIUTlES 8,06,912 
TOTAL EQUITY AND UASn.mes 10,29 44. 

110 47 

~" " A nti '000 ..... 
31st Man;h 2021 

7&,531 
~ 

3,678 

11,131 

"."" $,S75 
~ 

14,435 
10,052 

"" 
1,58,61' 

54,4"5 
IH ,69ot 

1,711,047 
. ,062 

3,611.151 
3,395 

10,096 
55,5&5 

'33503 

9,eo,l22 

1,88,111 
(II,S40) 

117 571 

37,7111 
3,114 
1,970 

42,1163 

2. 14,300 

. 
5,3&.562 

25,791 

'.'" t.rn 

711,6811 

' ,32,551 
1,90,122 

Significant Ac:oounting Policies and No," to Accoonll 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE fOR AND ON BEHALF Of BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FOt Manek & AuocIetM 
Chanertd AeoountanII 

:;~ 
Millul B. 0aIJI 
p-
Membe~p No. 1721518 

P lACE ' MUMBAI 
0111. : 26111 ,.., 2022 

(DE.:); 
(PAN~:!) 



"SIT C. MEliTA /NV£STMEm INTERRMEOIATES nu 

STATEMENTOf PROfTT AND lOSS FORTIIE YEAR ENDED 3bl MARCH 2021 

Putk"w. 

, INCOME 

I RN ....... ftol'll opl't:ltioN 

10tlw..,.~ 

Tot.allncomt 

II EXnNSES 

I Employ ... ~:n .. r;U l'>.J'C"1X 

2 Finallce o»U 

l Drprtdation and ....-riution ~ 

4iOttwt .... pnueo 

Tolo l fltp"""," 

"' PJo£it 1 f~) Iw!fOft bn~i ...... l _d Eo.tra 0 .... 1_'1 it ...... and To.. 

Add: En .. ptI ...... 1 and Extn OnII" .. y 'leml 

'V Pro£it " ...... 1 bela.., tu 
T..,. ,... ...... se: 
(I ) C", ,,,,,, ta-

(2) DeI .... red lu ( N~) 

(3) MAT CrN.ot Entitkmm: 

(4)Tn Pm<tbion in.n~ 01 EM!ift" Ytilfl 

V Proli t l Lon lorth" tar from "" .. lin.ln 0 ulla n. 
Profit Itom diKonlinutd o"", .. Uo ... (bfu Nol. No. 17) 

T..,. ,"""",nM of diROnli",,'" 0 ...... 110 ... 

V, Profilll1on) for the ... 
Othvr Comprehensive Income 
ItI'mS tNol ..... lI not be f .cil.ulfled lUbHqUllntIy to jIf"Ofll Of Ion : 

R __ ~ lJain/ (loss)) of I\l"t defined btneflt liability 

Income tax en above 

tWt (loNl/pin on f'YTOCJ Il'qUIty mtrumtnu 

Income lo" ""abov" 

iT""'l Oihf. Co""pnh""I'v" I"""m" 

obI Co""p ... h, ... lve lneo ...... fort"" ~u 

V, urnl .. &, ""'. ~qully .hare tlo. co"II",,11I1 op,nllon,): 

(F~Yil"eol Rs. 101· hrSha .... ' 
(I ) Batie 

(2) Diluted 

V, ~mtnp ~. tq"lty .ha .... (fo' DbL'OnU,,"1nIOPlnllonJ): 

(f~nlueol Rs.10,l· PerSh.o .... ) 

(I) s..sic 
(21 Diluted 

V, Elrnln&, per r'l "ily 'N'" (for Conll"\llnl" Dixonllnlllni 
\I~ull\ln.): 

(f...:en' .... 01 Rs.101·PerShin:) 

11I8.ui<: 
(2) Oilultd 

Slgnlflc.anl AC'C'OOUnting Pohoel l .. d NoII!II 10 Accoonti 

AS PER OUR REI'ORT OF EVEN DATE 

For M,",,", " Aucoc:U~ 

Note 1'011 .... Yur Ended 

N. 3 1lt Ma~h 2(122 

" ""." 
" .)9,181 

),96,70'1 

.. n.'" 
31 """ ,., "" " l,2l,U ? 

3,33,4].0 

U ,2n 

0 

""" 
o 

(1,6S8) 

0 

" 
."" '.'" 

"'" 
no 

"" '-"" 
""" "', .. ,," 

II 
3.49 

". 
II . " 

0.42 

II 

>0, 
1.91 

110 .7 

""""'m In ... 
Fa. 1M Yu. EIId,d 

31.IMa.oh 2021 

' ....... 
) 1,249 

J,37,1l4 

""" ll,S21 

'.m 
1,90,5811 

2,93,465 

.,"', 
0 

" ... ' 
0 

(~161 

(1,1S7) 

(1.56) 

41 160 

41,160 

(4,&'18) 

1,107 

'''' 
"'" 1,194) 

U ,'" 

),11 

W 

.... .... 

).17 

W 

Owotten'd AccoontanlS FOR AN D ON BEHAlf OF WARO Of' DIRECTORS 

FRN~ 

r-I' 
hliUuI8.0.\;01 
r .. tn". 
M~n.a-,n;p N6. 172676 

PUCE : MUMBAI 

0.. '1 : 26th Moly 202:2 

(lJ~ '!:::OAA' 
M'IlI2in~ Dirt'Clot 
DlN:001639'J2 

IPAN~ 
0Uri Firwnci>J Ofr~ r 

P AI'I:AfZPm4'7() 

Whole TIme Oirmot 
DIN:OOI68W1 



A5ITC. t.lEHTA INVESTMENT INTEKRMEDIATES LTD, 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT fOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

p;ar~~:_~ _ For the 
;i , 1-..: JlslJ\wchZII22 

, "i:' "S, " Am,~1 

IC"h 
INet profit/(I0S5) before tu 63,27 

&. Amortiaatiorl (Nd) 3,93 

I 

I ",~ 
IFiXed M~ Written O ff -

of fixed AiWiCls -
" Oil 

1,39, 

Iprofi t ... Sal. oI lnYeStmml 

'" profit/(Ionl bd ore working ClIpilal (""'ngel 

openlin& a»e15 

15,451 

Decrease in Loans , 
Financial ~ OIhen (S~ 

Decrease in Otm Non Curre..t Assets 

Financia l Assets -Bank Ballna 45,019 

Oi;'creue in Other Financial AnI/Is .... 
Tu Aisctl 11,"" 
Ai~1I 13,212 

I ...... 55,585 

liabilities 

I (Oern!u~) in Non Current liabiliteH ,1,97' 
, I (~rease) in Trade payables 

f inancial li~bilites ",: 
term ProvisioM 0':" Current liabilities 

ICUh 8fner.t~d hom OPffllin& ICti VitiU 

I rrD~es paid) (NI/I of Earlj~r Year Tu , 
ICnh Flow Fmm Invu tin& 

P-"'J 

I~· ~,~ ""'" -
1""'"" a ,JOl 

37,'. 
reC"ei\'ed 

.," 4?,901 

.From ' 

f enn Lwn Repayment -
from Tftm Loan rtceivecll (rep.id) 

I'quloy """' ... '" -
-

.~ -
pll><.ft<b 01 Bank o.-drafl " .... 

reo:e;ved I (repoid) -

; -lw.l , ' :1~ I "<" , 'f' ' -'" . 

; , 
C .. h 

c-R 

~ 

, ... 
,,,u. 

h ;;;Zi 

.0,649 

5,,, 

18,~ 
::~ 
7,2< 

-

24,748 

" ... 
58,238 

-,." 
1,13,123 

-
2.526 

1'-150 
66,759 

3,174 

1,S4,.1l9 

,'" 
." -

1,022 

500 

30,(106 

",.~ 

-
36,152 

""'" "'-"'" 

,,, 
-

, 

97,,,,1 



ASITe MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDLATES LTD. 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,20n 

NOTES TO CASH fLOW STATliMENT fOR ruE YEAR ENDE!) 31ST MARCH 20U 

Cash &: Cash Equr.·.~nlllndudli! : 

Cashon Hand 

Balan~ with Ibnb In Current and Cash Cm:lil Accounts 

Aut 

3111 March 2022 

" 1,15,368 

1,15,459 

As ~I 

3111 March 2021 

14 

"A20 

"'" 
2 The above Cash Flow Statement has bcm. prfpAm:I undef" the 'Indiftd Method' itS lei out in Accounting Standard-3 on Cash I'Iow Shtements. 

Significant Aronmttng Polidn and Not... 10 A«ounb 

AS PEROUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 

For Manek " Assoaales 

a.artere<! Accountants 

I'RN: OI 26679W 

Mittul 8. Dabl 

Putner 
Mem~p No. In676 

fLACE: M UMBAI 

D~te : 26th May 2022 

110.,,7 

Manlgm,t; DIrector 
DIN:OOI6il992 

(PA~:;'~) 
a.1ef financialOffl(el' 

PAN:AFZPI'9947D 

(lClRIT H. VORA) 

Whole T_ Director 
DIN:OOI68907 



S""emen t ofChangu In Eq"lty lor tbe ycarended J 1" Mardi. 2022 

PartlC\ll;t.rs 

8al:onee as OIl Apri l I . 2020 
Add: Changes In Equity Share Capilal due 10 prior period error 

Add: RlISbted Balance :ot the bealnnlnl ohhe Curren! Repartinl l'erlod 
Add: Changes in Equity Share Caplbl durinj the ~ar 

Ba lanceu;ot Jo4ardl 3 I , 2021 

Add: Olangu In Equity Sh.ne Capltlll due to prior period tlTOr 

Add: Restated Balance at the bfaJnn lna o1the (ulTCnt Rcpc>rtlng Period 

Add: Ch;ongelln Equity Shire Capllll i during the yur 

BabnceuatMardi 31, 2022 

B. Other Equity 

P .. rtlailars 

Da la nce:as.t April 01. 2020 

Add: ~ in acrountine policy or prior ~riod errol"ll 
Add: Restated Balance at the !leClonlna of the (ulTCnt Reporting Period 

ProOt/(IO$$) for the period 

Other CornpreheMlve Income (OCI) for the yc.> r 
- RemulIllrrmenlpln/{lou) on Defined Berwfit Plans (Nel oCeu) 
Fair VaNltkln oC In"',bMnl 

Addltkln During the year 

B .... nce. as at Mardi 31. 2021 

Add: OwiCes In accounUng policy or prior period error. 

Add: Rauted. Balante at the bfaJnnlna of the CUrrent Report'''' Period 

ProIll/(lon) for the period 

Other Comprehenslye Income (or the ~ ... r 
- Remeuurrment lamj(kIuJ on Defined Benerlt PlIIU {Net oft.a.w:} 
Fllr Va luatkln 01 Investment 

8alancu as.I Mardi 31, 2022 

The accompanyIng notes are In lnttpal plrt of these finanrlal rtatements. 

As per ourrepon attached hereto 

unt in '000 
AmOlUlt 

1.66.111 

-
-

-
1.66.111 

-
-
-

1.66.111 

SeC\l rl~s General SUl1'Ius 
P remiu m .~~ /(Dendl) In 
Re$trve Pl'Cl fil;ond 
A,count Lon 

71,s33 17,995 (1,16.425) -

- - 41,160 

- · . 

· · . 
40.000 · 

1.11.533 17,995 (I.35.26S) 

· · 62.6 t O 

- · 
· · 

1,11.533 17.995 (72,6S4) 

FOI' and on !le1u1101the Boooni For Mandc&r.Assodal t$ 

Chartered Accountants 

FII'l1'l Reclstr.ltlDn No. -0 126679W 

~'O~ ~~N (KIRIT H. VORA) 

WIloIII TIme Director MIUIII B. DalAI 
PartJler 

Membel"llh lp No. 172676 
Date, 26th MIY 2022 

Plate : Mum~l 

M~ing Director 

Amount in '000 

Equity To ta l 
lft$lnImentJ 

Ihl'CllIgb oOaer 
comprehensive 

In tome 

(1,610) (88,506) 

41.160 

(3.131) (3.731) 

2.538 2.538 

40,000 

[2,804) (8,540) 
. 
. 

. 62.6 10 

m 254 

2.103 2,103 

(447) 56.426 



ASIT C, MEHTA INVE:5TMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD, 

Notes to the FfnancialStatemenl5 tor lhe Year ended 3151 March 20Z2 
NOTE : 1 

E , er2I!:!!D!, Plant and gy 2!!lS!!!S AmOUnliin ·000 

£Jcd rica J .u, Offiu , 
CornPlitu V,hld" T~" I. J'artJnolars 

" fut\lrtl BIIlJdu., 
• 

"I .,~, ' • V.I~ 
Bill.aneil .IS at Mardl 31, 2020 ~ iE 
Additions durinll t~ year '. ".'" · , , 70.070 ',~,;:: Deductions/AdjuStments during the yeN · ,'.S", 
Other Adjustments durinB the year 

2@2 ~ 8alanee.as at NoM 31 , 2021 ".". .. , ".m ~ ~ 
AddtUom durinB the year '" · - 2.m 
Oeductlons/Adjustrr~1t$ dur ing the ye.ar · · 
Oth~ AdjuStments dur11Ti the year · 
Balann u at MAt" 31, 2022 n.' .. ~ -",,!Bl ".'" .... , . 

· 
(U) AccumulilWd ~ec:l.atlon 

~ B.aI.anc:e as ill ~rch 31 , 2020 . --""" ~ ~ 
Depreciation C:)(peIlse fOf the Pertod 1,115 , 236 1,48) '" 15 ) ,385 

Deductions/AdJustments dunnll the Period ",763)1 ·'.76: 
a.lanee as at March 31 , 2021 B •• " '" '.'" --"'" ~ ZO.'" 
Oepfedll tion eXpense for the Period ." , .. , m 307 ',4' 6 ),429 

Deduc:tlons/AdJlGtmellts durina the Period 

~ 8alWICii ilS at MAt"ch 31, 2022 --""! ~ --"'" ~ ~ 
Het Carrylll, Value (1-11) 

•. '.M..... ."h"~ '.097 " 2.207 --"'" ~ ~ 
n .• " 

--"'" "" ~ t* 
NO~ : 2 

Inli!ngibll911i 

I. 
PutlcWa:. C~~"U 

s.\ ~ Tot.1 

II> Gross Cilrryln. V.al_ 
Bil liloce as at Much 3 1. 20 20 20, 730 20 ,730 
Additions durlnaUle year '" '51 
Deductions/Adjustments durinll the year (18.800) (1&,800) 
Other Adjustments durina the year · 
Bil lilnce as ilt ~rch 31 , 2021 4 ,aU 4, &1& 
Addltlom durina the year '" ." 
Deductlons/AdjlGtments durlna the year 
Other Adjustments dUlTli the yeilf · 
B.aIaoce ali at ~rdl 31, 2022 5,31' 5,316 

(11) Accumul.ated Otpr~t\on · 
Balance iIS ti t MArdl31, 2020 6,035 ',035 
Depredltion expense for the year 2,374 2,37" 
Deduc:tbnsl AdJlGtments dun n!! \h@ ~ar (7,IIi1i) (7 ,199) 

Bil lilneil tls.at March 3', 2021 1,210 1,210 
Depredation expense fOf the year '" "" OeduttiomJ AdjU$lments dOOna th@ ~ar 
a.lanee ilS at March 31 , 2022 1, 716 1, 716 

H@lCarrylnJVat_ (1-1 1) 

Billl>neil I>S lOt Mi>rch 31, 1010 ''',695 14,695 
Billiloce tiS at Jo\.Iorch 31 , 2021 3,67a 3,671 
Billance a, ilt Mi>rch 31 , 1021 3,600 3, 600 



N t 3 I 0' nV~1 1m I '" . Amount In '000 , ,. 
•• ~~~:~~~~o~ate . Ant '" .1 3.;:..;... . .:.;, 

, 
. JIst Mlrdl2022 l1st ~brth 2021 

IlIvHIDlfnl DI~ .. u~d II bir V&lu~ through other rol.I1p~iVl Inro l.I1~ (FVTOCl) in Equity 

"'.~ 
A OuGled 

lnYellmen~ in Sham and 5eCI1ri1;':' • (Rekr Note no 3.3) ..,,, ,= 
B Unquottd 

1 h. I I .1 001 

• Asil C. Mehta Commodity Servkes Ltd. (Refer Note no--J1 ) 0.00< 0.00< , .. 
2750 Vippy Industries Umil~ (Fac~ Value Re. I f. per share) 18 18 

(2750, 

Unquoted 

500000 Omnixie1l<:1: Pn:fcrcrKC Shares 1,441 I,2J5 
,500000, 

'5000 OmniscierlO! Pre[crerKc Shares ISS 1% . 
(75000, 

6,4" 8,737 

Amounlln '000 

3.2 ,II ~. 
.. ;~ AIOlt ASal 

Partkula,., - . ·t. ' '. 31tt March 2O:2l !nd Mudl20l1 

Aggregale amount of quoted invHtmm~ 4,871 ' $I 

Agnpl! aft\()\lnt of unquotcd investments I .... 1.450 

ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD. 

Notu 10 the Financial Statemmts for the Ynr<:ll<kd 31st March 2022 

33 Q\loled Am II '000 ~" " 
'
0I0>-!1 

. ", -,. A.al As I I 
Sr. No. SuiI' N~U1e "'-QillUltM~ "Mudt )1, 20U MaJdt 31, 2021 

I 'OlIO Omnitex JruhutrieJ (India) Umi ted US 159.6 

(7,000) 

2 '49'6 IRIS BWli~ Services Limited <53' 6,757.3 

(1.72.800) 

3 13 Coffut: Diy , 03 

(13) 

• '075 Yu Bank Umited' 112 141.6 

(8,076) , o S.rveshwaf Foods Umited - 142.4 

(8 ,400) 

6 at! Bank of IndIa I New Equity Shan5 . 115.6 

(235) 

, II,. ,.. . - TOTAL ',-.' . - " ,,71 '»' 
'N aliVl!': Fi eg gure In SdpQuanlity Rel1cct PtYvIOllJ Yur Scrip Quanbty 
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ASrrc. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES L'rn. 

NOlES ro fhr finandaI5/arement.5 for the YeM emled JIst March 2Q22 

Note 11 . I Cutl and Cuh Eq\llva tnls Amount in '000 

p ,lttlculars As at As al 

c 3151 M~rch 2022 31st Mlrch 2021 

I) Casb and cub fllllinients 

Balances in Current Accounts 1,15.368 97,620 

Cashon band 91 74 

1.15,459 97,694 

Note 12 ClIlnllt As5': ts Bank BIlan(u otht thl Cash ~nd Cuh Eq"iVllenu· - , • Amount in '000 

12.1 Particul;tt!J As ;tt As at 
- 31st Much 2022 31st Jl.brch 2021 

bllhliUa:1i rr:ilb Ibr: Binks 
Fixed Depo~ts 

Fixed DePOSII5 with Banks hav ing Maturity of more than thlft months 1,.33,028 1,78,047 

but wi thin rwel\'t months {See Note given below )f including Inlt.rat 

accrued but not due of Rs.JO,24 (previou s year Rs.75,72)J 

-

1,33,028 1,18,(W1 

12.2 Fixed Depo$ltJ with Bank of Indll include Nil (in'OOO) {Previous Yeu 1U.25,OOO (In'OOO» pledged ag;t inst 

gurantee given by the Blink 

12.3 Fil<ed Deposits with Bank of India Stadt. Ex~ange Bran(h include Rs.8,150 (in'OOO) {P[evlous Year Rs 1,37,725 

(in'OOO» pk>dged "Virat gurant~ given by the Bank In fnour of Exchange and Dearing Corporation 

12.4 TIle aforesaid entities in respect of whom Fixed DepOiSits have been pledged with Ihnk of India have duly 

romplied with their Interest obligation. 

12.5 Fixed Deposits with Slate Bank of India includes Rs.15,000 (in'OOO) { PreviouJ year Nil (in'OOO» kept 115 lien 

with Bank agains t Overdraft 

Note 13 Cu ~. , "" ••• Amount In '000 

13.1 Particulars ~. ,( 
As . 1 - As ~I 

31st M'l"(h 2022 31" Milich 2021 

~11.1I:i1nllll: Bdalcd fartlH 

Asit C. Mehta Commodity Servkes Ltd (Refer Not~ 37) 28.l22 -
Fellow Subsidi;tl)' Nucleus IT ErnIbled Services limited (Refer Note 37) - '-"" 

bl O:lbm 
Inler Corporate loaru; 1,87,796 65,036 

LoaN To Staff 554 6 

2,16,472 66,052 



ASIT C MEHTA INVESTMENT II'ITERRM EDIATES LTD. 

Nott.'S to the Financial Statements for the Year ~ded 31st Mann 2022 

132 2021·22 Amounl in '000 

Type of Borro"'·er AmoUDtof~Q Perttntagc: 0 the 

1 , or Adv"ncH In toW Lo.1ns and ,. the IUture of Adv .. ncH In the 

. " ~ outst"n dlng 1Uhu'e of lo;uu 

, . ,; " 

PromoteR 

D~to" 

JQ.IPs 

Related Putles 18,122 13.02% 

2020-21 Amount in '000 

Typt of Borrowtf J . ( 
Amount 01 Loan Prrcenlolle 0 Ihe 

: 
or Advances in tobl loaru and 

the nature of AdvanCft in Ihe • 
,1 ' Loan ou15to11 rullng nabue of loans 

.' 

"" '. , 
Promoters 

Diredors 

KMPs 

Rela ted Partiel . ..,., 1.53% 

Note 14 Other Curntnt Finand. l Assets Amount in '000 

14.1 
I , , 

Po_ JI 
. , •• I Aul , A. "I 

. 3hl March 2022 31.1 March 2021 

AmountJ PUC ltpm BysinrH AuodatCi 

Securro against Base capital Deposits. considel1!d good 204 43' 
Others· Unsecured, cotUidered good .., 1,965 

Ooubtlul . . 

BOO 2."" 

.1 SC'lIritx 12I:RllliI~ 

Deposit for Premises . 69,252 

Deposit with Clearing house 20,000 327 
OePQSit with SEBI 2.4". . 
Depo$illl With Orb!s 2.511,718 2,78,153 

2.82.184 3,47,732 

QJbm: 
BalanC@!i with Stock Exchanges 64,80 1 14,707 

Advances n.'COverable in cash or in kind or for valut~ to be received 1,176 3.308 
Amount receivable towardi Slump sale 16.500 . 

82.47' 18,014 

. . 

JI: 3,65,467 3,68.151 

14.2 Amounts: due from Busines. AModates, Constituents and Advances "nl $ubject to confirmation. 

143 The amounts due from Constituenlll ~t .mou nts recelnble on .ccou.nt of Secu.ritlctl brolcing 

Irmsactioll$. "Jhcw aCCOUJ'lls comprise the running t:J3.nsJoctions by the ('I)r\ltitum ts. 



ASIT C. MEHTA JNVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES I.m . 

Not('S to lhe Flnand;ll Sta tements for the Yur ended 31st March 20"22 

Note 15 Current In: Aswt. (Net) : Am ~n 
" '000 

n 

Particulus 
, I 

As at As ~t 

311t Much 2022 31st March 2021 

Adval1~ Income Tax 5,G42 3,395 

=. 5.0012 3,395 

Note 16 Otne C , urrent " Amount in '000 

Puticubn AH' AI at 

311t March. 2022 31st M~f(h.2021 

,,",p,id Expenses 2.663 3,905 

Inpu t Cred,t· GST ICcnvat C~il . '" 5,941 

I'repaid Expt:NItS Otl account of Financial GuarantL'e '" 126 

Prepaid Expenses on account of !IV of Preferl!lla.' Shares ·500000 Sh 2<t3 108 

Prepaid Expenses on account of !IV o[ Preference Sharea ·75000 Sh 31 " 
i 3,837 10.096 

Note 17 Online Buslneu Auets: 

17.1 During ~ Previotu year, TIlC Company had decidL'<1 to exit rertain online business which consisil'd of various 

assets and liabil ities including sohware ,start. Furniture and Staff related Liabllti6 01 ~ 55,584 (in'OOO);l1 the 

yur ended ]1.03.2021. Sinoe the carryinG value is 1C5$ than the fair value Jess!:OJt to sale, it is continued to be 
carried at the carrying value; the details of such item! are.., under : 

Amount In '000 

"""""'" A. at A,il l . 
~"" 31st March 2022 31, 1 Mud. '2021 

CIV$5 Amount . 17,291 

Amortisa tion lor the yeu . (1,244) 

A«umuh.ted Amortisa tion . (9,493) 

Addition to aS5etJ from COIpital work in progress . "7.786 

Curying Amount . 55,585 

17.2 The Company had JOld the online business Assets as Slump sale to Edgy til l Fintech Investment Servicn Pvt 

Lid OIl Rs.l ,OO,OOO (in'OOO) and boobd. the profit of R5.6,953 (in'OOO)during the year. TIlC Com~ny h.d. 

complied with relevant dause mentioned In a~t enlC':red into with Edgytoll Fintech Investment Servkn 
Pvt Ltd. The comp.ny had discloeed the profit of R5.6,953 (in'ooo) as Profit from discontinued business uni t on 

the fact: of proft &: 1!;lSS accounL Due 10 cam ed forward unabsorbed. d~preciation and. busine5J loss from the 

previous ~us. The tax Uability 11 NIL 



"srr c. /roIEWf" I/IlVESTMI!NT INTERRMEDI"TES LTV. 

Nolo" 10 lhe FinandalStAlements for the Yr.r ended Jilt MaKh lOll 

1! ! I '''':-;' ' 
, 

I Equity SNrH of IUi.l0 tIIch 

I f1ch, u"", SII&re. 01 Rs.IOf-m 

d full"P' j 

I Equily ,5h,orell of K. .... 10 f.m 

,u R -" M' = • . ~ 
P~l1lo:uLlrs fquitySh.ns 

. 

Ii 
Sharu Q\lblt.mdint! al the ~Min& of the yur 1.66.11,111 

(1,26,11, l l l ) 

Add :Shilfn lsIued. Su~ and funy P.!d up durinr, 

thc~"r (40.00,0XI) 

Leu : Shan$ ~mrd/Bol.Ighl ~ during !he yur . 
( , J 

SNrd outsw..dinJ al the nw:I ollhe ~ 1.66.11.111 
(1.66.11.111 ) 

(FI ~res In brao:kets relale 10 previow yur) 

,., , I 

"'" 
held 

1&.4 Sh n ld ' of h P .n , 'nl ~ I e romoll" : 
Shuu hlld by Promoteq at thl end of Ihe yur 3bl March:022 -
Sr. No. _N~ 

ft"lSho~t "" of 1I0Jdi"l ~ ChiUlge 

h id duringtmo 

,<u 

. , 
ShrI Aslt C. ~l". , ,,.. 

1 Sonl. Deena A. Millt.a 1,00.000 '" -67.12"'-, Asit C Md.", FiNoocial ~ Ltd. 1,5oI,12,7S7 
,,,, m,. 

~P.SSO~ 
~". ,JV::K'1.> 

i¥ ~""',~ d. f\~~O' 

~'2"T~ .. YUI.ffi~\~ 

... 
CUlrlulati"., 

RtdtlltUb~ 

Pnfm'rlCc 
Shun 

, 

(.s.oo.ooo) 
, 

( , J 
, 

(.s,OO,llXl) 
, 

, 

during the ,. .. 

N .. , 

Sh,,""held 

l4.91,566 

27,37,!;16 

95,61.111 

.... oO I,,,,, Au' 

1,82.500 ,.".. .,.., 
~ ~ 

1,61\.111 1.66.111 

, 

,.. Cwrualoliu % C."UlalNf 
Rrd tanabl. RrdH'lrLlbl ~ 

P"f.nm~ Prdtftncc 
5batt,( , ...... 
lH_blr.I 

premi"m at 5% 
ptrryurorp&lt 

. . 
(lS.oo.ooo) ."""..., 

, , 

( • J ( , J 
, , 

( l5,00,ooo) (20.oo.ooo) 

, , 

held 

31st toW!h 202t 
,.. of Holding %CNnge 

durin, th l yur 

21.02" '" 
1 • . 41'" '" 
57.56 ... 71 .il'.Ii 

d uring the 
)~ .. 



Asrr c. M EII:TA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDlATI!S LTD. 

N ....... 10 I"" f"1rW'IdoaI Stal<m>m1S (0. I"" Yea.enckdJIII Man::h 2022 

a) The Company has only OI\I! cla»ol equity m..ru having ,I pa r v&lue of 1t$.10I- pt. share. Each holder of equIty shir\> is enlilled 10 UIlo! ~ pt. share on any 

~uli<Kl ~ befo~ the Company in any ~al ~ A bolder II entitled to dividend proposed by 80Md of OirKIon • subject 10 the approval o( 

sha~n In Annual Gener ... t.1H1in&-

b) In t .... tv..,t o( liquid.tlon ofw Company, the holden 01 equltyw .... iI~ ..,Iltled 10 ~Vlf Rll'UIining _ts of theCompany .fter diol.ibution 01 all 

pt6tn>nti.lolamQUllts. The distribution wiD be In proportio .. to numm 01 tquity 5Iwa held by IhardloldeH. 

d During the I'Rvlow ynr, Tho! Companyhad following f;!_ oll're(lfftnn' w .... hIIvlng a par valulfol Ks.10f-~ .... re. Their nghb ~ ... undn: 

Durine: the previous )~a., thecompany ...... redH~ below mft\~ "'" and "'" Cumublive Ro.deernable ~fertnClfsnalft al pi' 110m pl'UClfCds of a 
fresh Uosue 01 sNn.s made 10. the pu~ of ~mplion. The a.npany has Ift'ri-t ('OIIROt !eltt. from ~ lhare hokkr'. lor ... rly mlemptlOtl and 

wlliv~, of all nVots p"'lalning 10 the pn:fermt'lf sharesin relation 10 dividend o.caut.'tI _ pursuanl to sedion 4801 !he rompanies Act 2013and any other 

provIsionf ",ad with I\.l!es and rtgU\ati(N mad. thoerf uroder, if Ally. 

n... p,.fereno! sna ..... nrrled ¥OriJI& rights in aa:ordanct. with lhe prcwbif;lns 01 the Cam~ Ad ,1956/Uw Compames Ad, lOlJ. SOw:.! rm~ 
Oivldend is in ....... no for more than F.,... yun. for.lL l'~cfl!n:!nc:eShan!holden were ...... Iilled 10 voting rishtl a5 per ",levant provWono of tile Companift 

Ad,I9S6IlheCom~ Ad,.20IJ. 

The p,.fIIr........:. Shoo_ dW1 rank In prioriI)' 10 fqulty SN ..... for- "']M)"lr>enl 01 capital 

il ","Cumul.otive ~ p,.f.umce~ 

n... p,.fPrmce Shara arr1cd. pre"'fft>ti.al dlvldend.n ~yK>1e from U .... dah!of atlotment. The pteferera shal'a ahaU rank for dividend in priority 10 lhe 
tqu;ly sharK-

II) . ""Cumubti .... ~«mII~~Sharet 

The rr.,f.,renee SNrel ClInied a p",/en:nli<\l divldmd ._' '''' ~y.bil: from the da!eof .llo>tmml. ~ pn:/ereno:e wres"",!! rri fOl" dividend in prionl}' IV 
the equity .... ra. 

ill) ' '''Cumubti .... Redeotmable f"rIffuma SNtH 

~ Prefwe","", SNR. ClIrried a prden>ntial dividend ... "" payable (""n the dJllfof a1lotlNnt-The prmrenc:e shaR.'haU ranlr. for dl,1d.,nd In priorily to Ih" 
"'IUlty .Mm.. 

d) OnJbl M~rm 2021, the Company hallasued 01 <lO.OO,OODequJly shara II. right issue to Asit ~ Mehta FInanc:UoI Setvicn Umited al Rs.2IW- p('f lJw, ... 

incNding the premium 0I1t$.101-~ &har.. and out 01 tI-.at prooeecb.All the above pnofuent-e tbarIIS ue .t'dmwed. 



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD. 

NOII'Ii 10 the Financi.1.J SlalmlelllS (Dr I~ YurC"nded 31st Mardi 2022 

Nol~·19 01), E it " q. , Amount In '000 .' Partitulari ,l. ~ _ ~_ .... A. al 
n.1 Much 1022 lhl Ml.rc), 2021 

a. Seairiliu Premium R~I~rv~ Acrount 

&alance 1.1 the beginning of the yen 1, 11,513 71,SJJ 

Add : On ~ 01 Equity Share • 40,000 

Add : Conversion of rompulsory conversion of d~ture . 

Ball.nCe I.t the ""d ollhe ~ar 1,11,533 1,11,533 

b. Genual Ruerve 

Bal;rnce at the ~Nlin8 &. at the end m lhe year 17,995 17,995 
17,995 17,m 

c. Surplu. in Statemenl of Profit &: u.. 
&lan~ allhe Beginning ollhe year (1 ,35,265) (1,76,425) 

Add : Net Profit I (u..) For the C'Ul'reIlI year 62,600 41.160 

Ba\l.lIce 1.1 the lond of the year mOSS) (1 ,35,265) 

d.OtMr Comprehensive Income , .... , (1 ,610) 

Less : OMCC Written off . . 

Reclassification of actuaria l gain/losses 25. (l,731l 

fair Valuatkln of Equity Investments "OJ z,SJ.8 

(441) U:,8DU 

56,426 (8,S40] 

• During the previous year, lhe romPi!."y has wued equity shU'H on righl buis al premium ofRs. 10/- ~am for redemption 01 preferenre 
shara. 

Nole 20 HorrowingJI 
Amount In 'ODD 

20.1 
, ! 

"Particulars , . ~. .... Asal 

;: . ,. ~. ;, 3111 Mluh 2022 l1st Mur)' 2021 

SuuRd 

TeJ1Tl lOin. 

AI From Blnks 18' m 
[Secvred by hypotheation of motorclirs I"t~t Tllte It 8.86% p.a. (previous year 8.86%p.a.)] 
Terms of R~payment : 60 E'Iu.ivalenl instI.Umelt of R&372451- P M. 

BI From Bl.nkl 

ISecured by ),ypotllecl.tJon of molor un 1" I~rut rate It 7.40% p.I . (previous yur NUll ' .... . 
emu; of Repayment : 60 Equivalent installment d Rs.25,611/- P.M. 

BI From Flnlncial lnititution . 37,1U, 

ISecured by personal surant« of director and mortgase of prop~rtil'S of di rrctom nlativu 
in l~1"e"$1 rate 1111.5% p.l . J 
Terms of Repayment ; 120 Equallnsta.llment of Rt.5,62,382/- I'.M.( During the yt'ar Company has 
repajd the entire loan) 

1.243 37,719 

20.' Maturity Profile Amountln '000 

I 1"IruWU eun.n, Non Cumnl 
Xm20Zl-22 

Term loan from bank '" "" Term loan from fmandal institution . . 

.27 1,24) 

Year 2020-21 

Term loan from bank '" '" Tcnn loan from fmandal institution '-'" 37,126 

U06 37,719 

t5~SSO~ 
~~~-V-' 
Z ~\oil~-rt~ ~ 
.c( f\-p.~ NO. 

~~"""'"/ 
-I(uMa~V 



ASIT C. MUITA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES L ro, 

Nolt'j 10 the Financial Sialemcots for the Year ended 31st March:W22 

Note 21 Other Non Curnont Provi$ion. Amount in '000 

Putiijt R A5 .111 A5.111 

311t Marth 1022 :)1 , 1 M n cn 201 1 .. ' , 
Provision for Gra tu ity (Refe r Note 38) · '" l'mviston for ll'1 \'e Encashmcnt 2.319 ",3 

2.379 3,174 

Nole 21 Other Non Cunenl UabiltlH Amount In 'ODD 

~ P.llrti~I""1I "~ 
" ~ 

A, .It A s .III 

3ist March 20U 3M M~rclt 2021 

. 
Guar.llnlet! commission By ACMFSL · 1,970 

· ~ 1,970 



ASJTC. M Em'A INVESTMENT I NTERRMEDIATES LTD. 

Nott'5 to the Financbl Statements for the Yur ended 31st March 2022 

.~" Note2J C 

23.' 

18 

-
orrowlnSi 

• 

From Banks 

' . rtkulaB . 
"'~ ", 

State Bank of India[(Overdraft facility) S«IlreQ by 25% Cash Milrgin in the fonn of Fixed deposi t I( 

be \«opt Dank lien. hypothecation on Receivable and. WPVof Movable flxc:d A~b. of w Company, 

&~ing« future and fu rther collateral, by (I) regist ... rcd mortgage of residential premise! owned by 
Managing di~or and one of the whole time dil'ectoflll; (ii) registered mortgage of office premises at 

2/8, 2nd foloor, Nudl'us House., 5;tki Vihar RD.d. Andheri East. Mumbai ·n owned by the company; 

and (iii) pmonal guarantee of the Managing; PirKtor and one of 1M whole time dirt'dors. [During ~ 
previw~ year (Ov ..... draft fad lity) IIttUrcd by hypotheo::a tion of all Receivable and fir$t ch;irge on 

present and future fixed aSSl'ts, like computl'n &: peripheral.i,. furniture, electrical fi ttings. interior 

wori:s, etc ilnd furtho.:r coIlaterals by (i) ~ttred mortga~ of residcnti.d and office premiJ,cs owned 

by Managing din.'Ctor and one of tile whole time dlrtCton; (ii) regibten:d mortgage of office premises 

owned by one of the whole time directoflll; and (ill) pel'$Of\al guarantee of the Managing Pilft'lor and 
oneof the whole time directorll (iv) Corporate Guarantee from Holding Company] 

Bank of India /(()\'l'rdl'llit facility) 5eCUrN by (i) M~ge 01 office unit no.101 A wing and Unit 

No, l OJ A wing situated at Nucleus HOUJl', ~k:i Vihllr ROIld. Andheri (wt). Mumbai-1OOO72. in the 

Name of Asit C. MclIta Finandal Servit"l:S Limited - Th~ Holding Company, and (ii) personal 

guarantee of the Maf\lging Director, 0r"Il' of the wnoll' time directors, its Holding company and one 0 

the Group company] 

Bank of India I(overdraft fadlity) against 50% Banks TOR. Persmal I Corponte guaranties of the 

Managing Director , one 01 the whole time directoflll, itl Holding company .nd one of \hi! Croup 

company] (During the yea r Company has repaid theOverdnft Facil ity) 

Current rrutturiti..., of long-term borrowingt 

Amount in 'OOC .... As .It 

3151 MiIrtb 2022 3JsI Muc:h 2021 

2,82,235 1,48,nl 

12,947 11920 

, . .a9,9S1 

. . 
6V 2.706 

2.95,808 2, 14.300 

23.2 i) Rail' ol lnlere5t by St • .te Bank oIlndia OIl Overdraft facility against Hypothecation of Fixed Assets il EBLR rate + 2% p .•. ( PIYV;OUS Year. 

MaR Rate + 2.75% p.a.) (~t Rate 8.65% p.a.) (Prtvious Y~u 8.65% p.a.) 

Ii) RJte ollntelUt by Bank Of india on Overdraft f~dlity against Mortgage 01 Fixed A~tJ i. MCLR Rale + 3.70% p .•. (Present Rilte 11..35'l1 

p .• . j(PreVIOWi Year 12..3O'l1o p.a.) 

iii) Rate of Interelt by Bank Of India on Overdraft fadlity against Mortgage d Fixed "-Is is MCLR Rate + 3.70% p .• . (Present Rate t 1..35'1l 
p.a.)(Previous Yen 12.30% p.a.) 

Not~ 24 T rade Payable. Amount In '000 

24.1 ···,"\t, ; ,. P • .tkooWo Milt · As.I 
, • i. 

3lil M.aKh 2on 31, 1 MaKh 1.021 

Crediton for Expenses 
(a) Total Outstandirog Dues of micro ertterprics and $milll l'Jllerp..uc, . . 
(b) Tgtal Outstanding Dues of creditors other than micro enterpries and ,m.U enterprises 27~" 44,647 
(e) Amounts Due to Constituents 4,51,677 4.93,9·15 

US,m 5,38,562 

~ 24.2 For the lmoun" due to ConslitUl'nt represenl a.mounts p"'y.ble on ICCQUIlI olll«Unty broklng transactIons. lhese accounts comprise the 

fUTUling Iccountll few transactions c:;Irried out by the Constituent Oietlt.. 

24..3 Amounll due to Constituents, C rediton,lOiher Uabilitits are mbfect fO Confinnation. 



ASIT C. MEHT.A. INVES'TM[NT INTERRMEDIA l'ES LTD. 
Noll'S to !he Fin.Jnci~1 St~ temenb for the Yeu ended 31st Milll'lI2022 

24.4 Trackp")'l'blclqen."d.d .... oa M .. d.l .. lOU " Amount in 'OOO 

P....o.:..b .. 0..0 .......... , lOr Ib< W""" period "- Ib< d .......... of I"'fmcnt 

Le .. lhan 11" .... I .l}u .. l·lyn .. Mono thAIIl y"""" T <>I.I 

(i) MSME: 

{OJ """" 4,68,263 10,658 ~,7"92 1 

(iii) Displlltd dun· MSME . 
(ito)~ ...... . oohcn . 
tTl Unbi.Ded Dun 

To t ~1 4,18.921 

Amount In 000 

Pl n ic:ul"" OutlUDdiallOr,~ IolJwioI, pe";od Fr_ \he due dOl e of p-)-...c • • 

Le .. ' ~an Iyu. I · lye,... 1·))'"". , Mo..,.ru...l )"'." T<>I.t 

(i) MSME 

(ii) Othc .. 5.31,300 1.262 '-"-'" 
("") o;.p-d dua • ~IP. 

(") oo.p-d dua · oohcn 

(0) Unbillcd Due. . 

T .... ' 5,3l,S(.2 

The Company h.u not R'U'lved any mtimation from the supphelli R"gIrdmg their status under the Mia-o, Sm.all and ",1td,um Enterpn~ 

DeV('loprnent Act, 2002 r MSMEO Act"). and therer.ore no such disclosures under the Act is considered ~. This has been relied upon b} 

the luditors. 

24.5 AmoWlh ayable 10 Micro and Small Ent rues 

i the rind 1 amDWlt and the interest due thete<llll 
il interest aid d urin the ar 

ill the amount of inten.'5t due and ablt for the 
iv the .mount of inleAlSt accroed .nd rftTI~inin un 

v the IUl"IOW\I 0( further interest rmt.ainin due and 

Na lf·25 Other fin~ncl;.1 Li~bilities 

of del~ in mak! 
id 

able 

25.1 

• 
. " " +,-. p,ran ,. -.:--: 

Q1hm 
T~d~ P.y.ble· Long Term 
Base C~pil~ 1 Deposits 

As al Asat 

Nil Nil 

Nil N,' 
Nil N il 
Nil Nil 
Nil Nil 

Amount In '000 

:. A", A .. , 
c" 3htMuch2022 31st Marth 2021 

. . 
21,305 25,791 

""'" 15.~1 



ASIT C. MEHTA lNVESTMEN"f lNTEKKM EDIATIS LTD. 

Nutt.-s to thl! Financia l Siattments for the Year ended 31st March 2Q22 

25.2 BASE CAPITAL DEPOSITS FROM BUSINESS ASSOCIATES 

a The Company, in the courJe 01 Its business and as per the terms and cond itions with Business As:;ocilt~ , has received security dCpo$i t$ in the 

form 01 cheques. 
b As per the temu: and condi~ the Company hu an .bsolute right to appropriate lind ~aliu the security deposits against the unpaid d ues 

from clients introduced by Business Associates iUld the bala~, if I ny, ill ~funded in the form of ~ues.. 

c 'fhe aggregate lmount of srcurity depo$ils (indudng tricky balOUlre) receh -ed from Businets Associlles and outstanding U II the yenend is 

Rs. 21.J05 (in'OOO) (Previous year Rs.25.7'91 (in'OOO» 

Nolf 26 Othe r Currenl Liablli lie.5 Amo unt In 'OOC 

Puticalnll AS at A", , 
31$1 March 2022 3151 Mlrch 2021 

StafUlory Dues 6,314 8,093 

Other Uabilities J2 '91 
Employee Benefits 62 625 

6,408 ',30' 
Noill 21 Cuuenl Provision. Amount In '00( 

Particular. ~ • Al i i As at , 3151 March 2022 31st Much 2021 

Provi3ton for employee benefits 

le.ve Encashmenl .. " Gratuity -(Refer Nole 38) '" 1,693 ... 1,125 

During the OJnYrlt financial Year, ~ Company had \!::Idled the online business assets &(Xlg with Staff Ind staff pertaining UabiUties. ')'he 

Company had transferred Rs.204 [ ... '000) u leave ~mcnt liabillties .oo Rs.S61 (in'OOO)al Gratuity Uabities (Xl TJ11ns1'er 01 online business 
to the other mti ty 



ASITC. MEHTA INVESTM ENT INTDUlMEDIATES LTD. 

Notes to the Fimncial Statements fo r the Year ended 31st March 2022 

Note 28 R evenue o " rom ..opera 005 Amount In '000 

-<J 
r_' .. " to!' the Vear for tile Year Ended 

II [j, .~ o::~ .. ~ .. .. ,0> 
" ! • 31st March 2022 ntt March 2021 

al Sale of ICrvjres 

Brokerage from Stock Exchange O perations 2,~,899 2.19,279 

Brokerage income from Mutual Fund I Bond 11 ,3<18 8.225 

Oemat Income 27,015 28,271 

Arranger Fees for Fund Mobilization 3,565 3,062 

Corporate Advisory Services , Merchant Banking 12.000 .37 
PMS Managunent Fees 13,544 9,73<1 

IblProm on ' 

Arbitrage Income - 14,459 3,350 

Profit I (L08s) on Security Transactions 9,449 

Profit on Sale of Investment - 23,800 

c) Other Operating Revenues 11 ,647 ' ,709 

--
3,56,926 3,05,866 

Noll' 29 Other Income Amount in'OOO 

. -. ronl~ • , ~ For the Year Encied for the Year Ended 

. . :." . . , , 
31s t March 2022 J I l t Man:h 2021 

• ., In tern! Income 

Interest on Fixed Deposits with banks 7,414 15,619 

Interest on ~ 19.268 11.635 

In terest on Security Deposit with dearing Corporation 10.804 .37. 
Inte rest From IT 192 56S 

Inte rest Jncome on Preference Shares \32 4J(} 

Gurantee Commw ion 01 Wri tlen back 1,970 

b) Dlvldl'nd In~me 0.21 
,. 
-

d) Othl'l' M ise Ineoml' - 598 

39,781 ,~ 
31,249 

~"~S~ 
.?2§f~% 
<{ ACCOuNrA.\7S ~ . 
~ FIRM No. G? 

~"57~ ttiJr;;a;;!.-'" . 



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD. 

Not~ to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022 

Note 30 Employee Benefits Ex~nst Amou nt in '000 

I Ii P. rticulan For the Yur Ended For the Yu r Ended 

.f -,- • , 31st March 2022 31st Milrc:h 2021 

Salaries, Aliowilna!II and Bonus 67.869 65,019 

Directors' Remuneration 4.482 4,482 

Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 3.395 .'" Contnbution and Payments for Gratuity ,., 612 

tail WeUa~ Expenses 1.024 5" 
n ,75(J 73,598 

Note 31 Fi nance Cost Amount in '000 

, .uti""", 

.' ~ 
fo r the YUI Ended for the Year Ended 

31st M,ut h. 2022 31s1 Much 2021 

:I) Inlemt Expense 

On lntraday Exposure - 19. 
On Cash Credit Accounts 19.721 18,276 

On Car toan 71 IOJ 
On Term loan 4,74 1 I .... 

On Inte r corporate Deposits " 3J6 

MisQellaneou5 Interest ,,,. ,. 
Bank Guu:lntee Commission &: Charges '''' 1,832 

Inte~Jt Expenses on FV of Prefert'nC'(! Shares 23' 234 

bl Other Borrowing Cost 

Processing ft.t.S for loan 635 
.., 

Bank Guaran tee Commission ' 26 126 

jcurantee Commission written off 00 dosure I fellow Subsidiary) ". 
GUranlee Commission written off on closure I Group Company) 59' 

28.599 23,.521 

~"5S0~ 
,;y~"",,,\'9.-\ 

"' ~""'~ ~ f\R"'~ "* 
~',.. (JI .1tUM6"'\~ 



AS1TC. M EHTA INVESTMENT l NT ERRMEOIATES LID. 

Note. to lhe Financial Statements for the Year ~ed 31st March 2022 

Note 32 Other Expenses Amount in '000 

32.1 I'i " l'artituJart --!-- for theYurEnded For the Yeu Ended 

I, i I - i· 3151 M,nro 2Ol2 3l!1t March 2021 

Bu,ineQ Associmtes Exf"L"l$oe' 1,36.952 1, 19,402 

Service Charges Demat 2,912 3,165 

Leiwe and Unoose Fees IGr Pre~ 12,203 I,,,, 
Marketing Expenses 5,116 6,211 

Membership &. Subscription 3,845 3,660 

Travelling and Conveyance Ex~5C'S 907 398 

Repaia ilJd Majntl!1laD!!'; , 

To Equipmtml$ 10,730 6,450 

To Othea 687 357 

Electridty CNrges -
1,642 ,'" 

Communic~tion. Connectivity &: Telephone Expenses (Net) 3,017 3,173 

Legal and Professional Fees 6,159 8,689 

Insurance 51 205 

Audi121l' B!.:ml.lll!:l1ti20; 

• Audit and To: Audit Fees 1.195 1.015 
• Taxation Matter 125 125 

- Other Services 352 200 

Miscel1aneoU$ Expen~s 15,91 8 ' ,m 
Commlslon paid on PMS Management Fees •. .,. "'69 
Arbitrage Income Sharing expenses 9 ,11 8 1,486 

Rates do: Taxt'$ 2,213 1, 102 

Tra~ Ouring Charges 1.758 2.114 

Bad deb ts Written Off - Provision 1,395 -
lA»s on Sale of Assets - W. 
Fixed Assets Writ ten Off - 1,803 

Deposit for OMCC Written off 7.2" 

2,23,147 1,90,588 

32.2 Opclilting Leue: 

During the yea r, the Company hu entered into and/or renewed the agrft'ments I alTangements in rHpect oi 
The payments in respect of the above {or the yeu amounting to Rs.I2,203 (in'OOO) [Pn!vious year Rs.12,657 (in'OOO)1 
life shown as Leave &: license f ees. 

The committed lease rental'l5 on the date ofbalanCl! sheet relating to the future periods llre; 

Particu lars As lit 3110312022 AI at 31lOJ1202J 

not more than one year 10,291 12.298 



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD. 

Notl!$ to the FiNndal Statements fOf t}w: Yen ended 3 I ~ March 2022 

NOle 33 Buit and Diluted Earning per Share Amo unt in '000 -
Partkulal"$ AU A"t 

~ 31st March 2022 31.1 Much 2021 

Basic Earning per ShOlff: 

Net Profit / (loss) .fter Tax 58,013 39,966 

le!!.: I'~fe~nce Shares Dividend - -
Uu. Dividend Distn'bution Tax on PMfe~ Shares Dividend - -

58,013 39,966 

Numbtr of Equity Shares at the ~ing of the year 1.66,11,111 1,26,1 1,111 

Addi tion : Issued ~uity shan! during the year'" 40,00,000 

Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 1.66.11 ,111 1,66, 1I,11l 

Weighted average number of equity·shares used as denomina tor for 1,66,11,1 11 1,26,22,070 

calculating Basic Eamings per shares 
F~ Value pc.r Equity Share 10 10 

Hule Eaming per Share 3.49 3.17 

Diluted E..Iming pitr Share:: 

Net Profit I (1os.s) after Tax &. Other Comprehensh'e lnrome sa,013 39,966 

Add: Debenture Interest (Net ofTal[) - -
Less: "reference Shares Dividend 

, --
I...ess: Di\;dend Distribution Tax on Preference Shares Dividend - -

58,013 39,966 

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denomina tor for 1,66,11 ,111 1,26,22,.070 

calrulating Dilu~ Earnings per shares 
Face Villue per Equity Share 10 tD 

Add: Potential number of Equity Sha~1 that could ariN: on : 

(i) Conversion of 14'" Unxrured Compulsory Convertible Debentures - -
Weighted Average numbtr of equity Shares 1.66,11 ,111 1,26.22,.07C 

Basic Earning per Sh.Jre 3.49 3.1 7 

DilutedEMning'PnShare ~- 3.49 3.17 

Eamings per equity 5han (for DiKontinuins operations); 

Net Prolit 01 Discontinuing operations 6,953 -
Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for 1,66,11 ,111 1,26,22.070 

Cilirulalmg, Basic Eamin2s on sh.res 

Buk Uming pcr Shaft 0.42 -
Dilu ted Earning Per Shue ti 0,42 -
E..Imlng. per equIty sh are (for Continuing" Discontinuing operations}: 

Net Profit I (klss) ol Continuing and Discontinuing operatIoN 64,966 39,966 

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for 1,66,11,111 1,26,22,.070 

calcul<ltinl!; Basic Eamlngs per .hares 

Basic Earning pel Shute '. 3.91 3.17 

Diluted ~min P"Sh.~ t.t~ ~.". 3.91 3.17 

.--0 if """",R!O ~ 
~(;.ccov:.. TAHTS m 
~ FIRM No. '" 

~26619\~ 
4IUMa,b..\S'\ . 



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIA TES LTV. 

During the yv.r, tho! Company was engaged in ~ business of Shares ,md Security broking. which is the only opeuting 

segment as well as Geographical ~nt as per [NO AS lOS 

Note lS Contingent Liabilities & Commitments 

35.1 Co ti g t L' bTf s n n en la lile Amount in '000 

.,'., ''''N'''' 'J 
A .. I ,. As at 

31st MaKh 2022 .lIst Much 2021 

iIIl Cljlim"pjnst tbe CQmpany not jlcknowls d8Sd u debt 

i) Disputed Claims asairul Company, IlOt provided for. I,OoB 1,274 

bl Othel$ for whldlthe Company is contingently liable 

Disputed tax demanded under nrious .usessment procttdings due to 

disallowance of various expenses, tax rebates. etc and conte5ted by the Company 
al appellate authorities 19,758 19,761 

cl lntel'fti on Escrow Deposi t (Refer footnote (i» 8,506 8,506 

d) SEBI Pmalty (Refer footno te (ii» 1~50 3.400 
e) NSE Penalty (Refer footnote (iii) 706 

3D,6S( 32,942 

(i) The Company had entered into agreement with Real Gold LLP (purchaser) and Kohinoor Planet Construction Pvt Ltd.(sdler) 

on 28.03.2018 becoming Escrow Agmt for the deal 

As per Ag~menl, Purthaserbu kept deposi t with Escrow Agent ( I.e. Comp ... '1y) of Rs.4.6S croce a~ Escrow deposit. As per 

Agreement, it WillS dtdded to handover the &crow DepoJiI 10 either Purchaser or seller based on outcome of dnl as 
mentioned in Point IlOA.l of the agreement. It was abo decided as per " oinl no.4.7 of the agreemt"nt that E$crow agent May 

keep lhe Escrow deposit in fixed deposit fonn wi th Nationalized BJ.nk. And interf5 t if any will be passed on to either party on 
closure of the deal 

II was discretionary for the Comp,IIlY 50 Company has kept the Monty in bank only and not in Fixed Deposil form. 

Ouring Inc Previous Year the company hIlliI repaid 4.65 CrOrM from escrow aCOOllnt However interest is not paid and hence 

shown as contingent Iiabilty of R5 8,506 (in'OOO) (P.Y R.s 8,506 (in'OOO)) 

(ii) During the previous financial Year SEDI had Imposotd Penalty of Rs 7 Lacs and Rs rlLaa for Certain Non Complaince for 

I'eriod 01-04-2012 to JO.09-2015 and 01-01-2017 to 31-01-2018. Howl!ver Company has Filed Appl!.l to the Securities Appl!llate 

Tribunal, Mumbai for Above mentioned Penalty and Appl!aJ is ~ted by R~pected Tribunal.The CompilflY has deposi ted 

Rs.13,so.ooo/- + Rs.7,oo,()Ol),'- as deposit as per SAT order 

(iii) tAl ring the Previous year, NSE! has imposed Penalty of Rs.7.06lakh. The CompAny had filed appI!al against the said penAlty. 

Ouring the ~ar, The SAT has passed the order to wil iveSO% 01 the penalty and close the mailer. 

Note 36 The diuJosure a$ requ ired by the INO AS 37 on "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent A»tu" : 

m m A OllOt ' '000 

! ' ' 
. . AC1C1Ulons Amoun s Amountl rcVUKC1 . 

r~~rtkulan 
B~ncel.!llal durlagtbe I pal4lwryle off during the yurl OCI BJhnce lSal 

-I ,on d'winSlhe Effect 3lI0312D22 

Provision for Luve Sabry 2.215 248 . ~'63 

(Prtv1ou8 Year) (l,C'60) (1,155) . . (2.215) 

Provision for Gra tuity 2,634 1,980 (3,000) !'Ol) 763 

(Previous Year) (M IS) (1,276) (2.015) (4,838) (2,684) 

.. 
Nole . Uablbty on A«OWlI of Gratuity of RJ.506 «0) traru;terred on Slum ~Ie 
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ASrr c. MElITA INVESTMENT INTEIUlMEOIATlS LTD. 

Nt>I .. 10 IN finandol St.,~_",1) {~r IIw YHf ~nded 3111 MardI 2Q2l 
Amount in '000 
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NOTE :38 The disd~ure requited under AC'C'OUntingStandard 15 -Employee Benefits­
i) Odined ton lribullon plan: 

Conlribution 10 ddined contribution IlWl "'" "" ~ 10 the Slillemenl of Profit lind loM Ire as under: 

I I W2J-22 2021).21 

Employer'. contribution to Provident fund IltId Pension Fund (Including of Whole lime 

Dirmors) ),049 .'" 
Employer'. wntn'bution 10 ESIC '" ' 30 

B. DefIned Benefit Plans 
GtlltuJty 

V~luatlons in respect of abovtl hrJe been Qfl'\ed out by indepenclimt KtUarv, as at the baiarl(e sheet date, baW!<! 

Particulars 
V.I~tion as at 

31-M.r· U 31-Mar·11 

I. Mortality 1At.M(2006-08)UIt. 

'. Discount Rate (per annum) " , 6.95" •. """ 
ij Rate of lncrear;e In Compensation IeYeIs (pef" iIlIn\lm) ~- .. ,'" 
• Attrition Rate 1."" lOt" ilil ilses 1."" fOf alt ages 
v Retirement Age sa yea rs 58 yeart 

vi The diKount ~te is bued on the preva il;nl market yields 01 GC'l.'emment of India wc:unties as at the baJanc:e shut date for the 
estimited term of the obJilationS. 

vii TIle ertlmite offutur. ~i<lry lncrur;es wnsidered, takes Into iccounl the inflation, umlority, promotion, lnCte~nlS and other 
relevant f<ll(tors. 

No!e on other (!ski; 

Invesunen t rilok • The prer;ent value of the defined bt!nefrt plan liilbillty Is ulcui<lted usil\ll i discount rile whkh is determined by 
referenet to INrht yields at the Ind of the repottins period on golli!mment bonds. If the ,etu,n on plan ur;et Is be low this ~te. it 

will create a plan det'kit Currently, lor the plan In Indi.J, It hu a relatively b<llanced mix of invenments In SOYemmenl securities, and 
other debt instrumenu. 

Interest Risk -A fall In the dlKount ~te whlth Is nnked to the GSec.. Rate wiY in<rear;e the presenl valUf! of the Qabllity req uirinl 
higher provision. A 'all In the discount ~te lene~11y increases the mart to markel value ot the assets depending on the du~tion of 
.~t 

Sillary rlsk·TIIe present v~lue of the defined benefit pl~n liability Is talculated by referen<e 10 the luture salules of members. As 
soth, an In<rur;e In the ~lary of ttle membeu more than ilSsumed le~ wiM Increase !he pLln'sILa bllity. 

Antt U,biJity Malchlnillisk: The plan fates the A1M risk as to the trullCl'IIl\II cam ftow. Since the plan Is lnwsted In Jines of Rule 101 
of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this lenerally reducts ALM rI$k. 

MarUllty risk: Since the beMfi ts under the plan is not payable lor life time and payible till retirement ale only, pl')n does not have 
any Ionltvity risk.. 

In Present valut of Obllption 
benefit obliaation at the beginnina of the year 

INI Out obllsa tlon 

eo" 

on ob6S~tIon 
Actuarial {salm)/ Iosses arising from changes In financial assumption 
Actuilri,1 {salnsll losses ilrilll'lS from chanses in experience .dJu~tment 
Actu,n,' (salns}/Ioues i'~inl from chanles I" democraphlc; anumption 

I ::~~~':';:d""'· VH'" 8eMfiu 

I"'"'"'''''' of defined benefi t obllgiltion at the I nd of the ye.lr (PlIO) 

plan assets at the beginnIng of the year 

pl,n asseu excludinl amounts Included In interest Income 
by Employer p,. 1",,,,,,,,,,1,,., ilSSIlts at the end of the year 

16,9S4 

'" "" 

17,125 

14,270 

853 

15,BOO 

1',291 

" '" 1,321 

601 
1,47) 

16,954 

15,708 

1.068 

14,270 



Iii. Amount to be I'KOCniud In the Balance Shul and Statement of Profit and lou 
PlIO at ~ of period 
F~ir Value of Pian A»i!IS ~I t'nd of period 
Funded SI~luS 

Nel As~lLlabUity) recognised In the 8a~nce Sh~1 

.... Net Ieneftt IAnetl /Uabitity 
Defined benefit oblilition at begirlnlng of period 
fair ..... 1ut! 01 pan assets " ~nlnl o' period 
Net Benefit A5sel / llbbtlityj 

.... Net InlereSI COst for CWYent I'trlod 
Current SeNke coa 
llnleresllncome) 
Net Currefll seMet Cost fOf Cumnl Period 

vi . Expensell rtcOlnbed In the Statement of Profit ~nd Ion 
Interesl cosl on IN!M'frt oblipllon lnet) 
Current SeMce Cost 

ToUt Upenses rKOpIised In tilt: Statement of Profit and lou 

vii. R_Mu_nl (ffects Recolnlsed In Other Comp~"'NMr Income fof tM yt.,. 
Acl l.lilri~ 1 (g~lns)/ Io~ arising from chanlts In demographic aswmpllon 
IIC1U.ubl (,all'lS)/ 1o!.S6 arlsir.a from changes In financial assumption 

Actuarial (aiillnsV Ioues arisirc from chang61n dl!rnoenphic: iils.sumptlon 
I\cluwt (1~InsV losses ~ from ch~~ In experience adjusttntnt 
fleWrn on plan asset excb:lin& flttlnterest 
Recosnlsed In Other Comprehenw..e lneome 

... 111. MolHlmenu In tnt liability rKOtnlsH In Batanet ShHl 
Openlna Net liability 
Adjunment 10 Opef>in& ~lana! 
£x.penses as abovt 
Contribution paid 
Other Comprehenslve Incon'Ie (OCI) 
Closing Net L1ablHly 

b . Cash flow Projection: From the fund 
Within the nt.ll12 monlils (next Inn~ reporting period) 

2nd followlrl& 'fur 
3rd fonowina vear 

4111 foNDWln, year 

Sth foUDWln, Yi!ar 

Sum o' run 6 To 10 

x. sensitivity Analysis 

OiKOUtIt rail Stnsitivity 
Increne by 1.0% 

I" chanae) 
~aseby 1.~ 

(" c~nae) 
SiillafY Ifowth ratt Sens./tiwity 
Increilse by 1.~ 

'" ch<Jnge) 
Oecruse by 1 .~ 

,"eN",e, 
WlthdraWit ~I' (W .R.) Sen$idvlty 
InaHsebyL~ 

(",~np) 

Decrease by I .OS 

(" change) 

Note on SrQlltlyltx Matysls 

17,125 

17, 12S 

17,12S 
IS,1IOO 

1,324 

1,862 U. 
1,980 

12' 
1,862 

1 .... 

,808, 
(811) 

1,349 
(1l9) 

2 .... 

1,980 
(3.(00) 

(339) 

1,324 

4, 10 ) 

'" '" 
'" '" 8,912 

15,816 

-1.64" 

18,641 

8.!9'10 

18,14) 

7.12'110 

IS,937 

-II.fM'" 

17,137 

0.07'110 

0 
11,11.2 

.(1.0811. 

Sensitivity anillys.ls Is performed by ... arylng a slngll! pa'imeter while .~pl", aU Ille other parilmeters unchanged. 

"'" 
16,954 

1(;, iS4 

14,210 

2.'" 

1.328 

"" 1,233 

'''' 1,328 

Lm 

601 ,., 
1,473 
2,769 

4,831 

11,415) .. 
1,233 

(2,015) 
4,838 

2 .... 

11.10'11. 

0.1" .. ",. ..... 
0."" 

2 .. '" 

lS,520 

-11.4" 

11,642 
9.95,., 

11,l0 1 

1.~'" 

15,639 
.1.n,., 

16,962 

0 ... " 

15,944 

.(l.Ge'" 

Semitlvlty analys Is fa,ls ta foeus on the inler le~tlonlhlp belween underlylnl pilfiilmetltn. Hence, the resuM mil'fV3fY If two or lTIOfe 
yarli!bles I re chilnaed simullane-ovsly. 

Tilit method \lsed does. nat Indicate anything about tlIelikelitllXld of chanae In any Pilrameter and the eJltent of the (han~ if any. 



ASITC MEHTA INVESTMENTINTERRMEDIATES UMITED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NQte39: 

FlnandallnSlruments 

The fa ir values ohhe financial as.sets and UablUdes arl! definl!d as. thl! pncl! that would be receIved to sell lin iWt't or paid to tnnsfer a Uablllty In an orderly tranSilctlon bl!lWl!en markl!t partlclpants at 
the measurement date. 

Valuation 

L The fa ir valuu of Investml!nt In quoted equity shares Is b<lSed on thl! current bid pncl! orrespettivl! Investml!nt as at thl! B~lance She-et date. 

Ii. Thl! canyllll amount or financial assets and financial Uabll1des menurl!d at amortised cost In the finanCial Sl;itl!ml!nts lITl! a rl!asonable approximation oftbelr fair values since thl! Company does not 
antldpate that the tolnylngamounts would be slgnlfltolntly different from the v.dues that would eventllally be received or settled. 

Fa1r Value measurement hlerarcby 
The fair value offtnanclallnstruments n referrl!d below ha~ been dassifil!d Into th ree Clte80rlesdependll\f on the Inputs used In the valuation technique. 

The hierarchy lives the highest priority to quoted prices In attive markets for idmdal as.sea: or ItablUdes (Levell measurements) and lowest priority to unob~ble Inputs (Level 3 measurements). 

The Company has estabUshed the following falrv.lllue h1en.n;hy m..t alt80rises the values Into 3 levels. The InpuU to VOIluation techniques used to measure fllir value offinandallnstruments are : 

Level 1 - Thls hierarchy uses quoted (unadjusted) market prices In active markeu for Identical aslJeU or UablUties. 
Level 2 - The fair value offinanclal Instruments that are notmded In an active market is determined using valua tion techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as 
possible on company spedflcestimates. Ifall slgnlftcant Inputs ~ulred to fair Viltue an Instrument are observable, the instrument Is Induded In Level 2. 
Level 3 ·Irone or more of the significant Inputs is notbased on observable market dati, the Instrument Is Included in Level 3. 

The talT)'lni amounts and fair values oHlnanciallnnruments by dass are as follows: 
Amount in '000 

AS at Marc:h 31, 2022 As lit Marc:h 31, 2021 

Particulars Carrying Fair Value Carrytng FalrValue 

Amounts Levell Level 2 Level 3 AmounU Levell Level 2 Level 3 

AUilnlcal AsKts 

Measured at Cost 

Loans 2,27,e}9J · · · 75,627 · · · 
Tn.de Receivable 65,459 · · · 79,51S · 
Cash and Bank Balance 2,48,487 · · · 2.75,741 · · · 
Others 3,10,717 · · · 3.6B,151 · · · 

9,11.755 · · · 7,99,034 · · · 
Measured at Falr VaJue throuah Other Comprehensive Income 

Investment In equity Instruments 6,491 4.B71 18 1,602 B,737 7.281 18 1,432 

Tobl Flnanlca l Assets 9.18,241 un 18 1,602 8 ,07,111 1 ,281 1. 1 .432 

~. ~~S cal Lllbl1lUes 

" eo.< ~ QWlT. '. 2,97.052 · · 2,52,019 · · · ~l:-, 

~ F\RMt.!~a yables 4,18,921 · · · 5.38,562 · · · 
~'2fie . 21 ,305 · · · 25.791 · · · 

~/f.Jf.! :-l . Jnanital Uablllties 7,97.278 · · · 8. 16,372 · · · 



ASIT C MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED 
NOTESTO FINANCIALSTAT[M£HTS 

Note iQ; 

capital Managementand Financial Risk Management Policy 

A. Capl~1 Management 
For the pUJllose or the Company's Capital Management. Capital indudes issued Equity Capital and all Other Reserves attributable to the 
Equity shareholders or the Company. The Primary objective of the Company's Capital Management is to maximise me shareholders' 
value. The Company's Capital Management objectives are to maintain equity inclutling all reserves to protect economic viability and to 
finance any growth opportunities that may be available In future so as to maximise shareholder's value. The Company monitors capital 
using debt-equity ratio as Its base, which Is total debt divided by total equity_ 

1_ Debt Equi ty Ratio - Total Debt divided by Total I~u ity 

Amount In '000 

PartJculars 
As at Au' 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Total Debt 2,97,052 2,52,019 
Total Equity 2,22,537 1,57,571 
Debt Equity Ratio 1.33 1.60 

B. Finandal Risk Manageillent and Policies 
The Company's financial risk IDallllgement is an Integral part of how to plan and execute its bUSiness straregles. The risk management 
policy is approved by the Company's Board. The Company's prlndpal financial liabilities comprise o( loans and borrowings, trade and 
other payables. The lI1<I in purpose or thC!Se financial liabilities is to fin ance the Company'S' operations and to provide guarantees to 
support Its operations In select Instances. The Company's prinCipal fln~nclal ~ssets include trade and other receivables, and cash and 
cash equivalents that derive directly (rom Its operations and Investments. The company Is exposed to market risk, credit risk, liquidity 
risk etc. The objective of the Comp~ny's financing policy are to secure solvency, limit financial risks and optimise the cost of capital. 

Company has exposure to following risk arising from financial Instruments: 
Credltrlsk 
Market risk 
Liquidity risk 

I) Credit Risk 
Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will defaull on its contractual obligations resuldng In flnanrulloss to the Company. Credit 
risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade TKelvables, investments In units of mutual funds, other balances with banks, 
deposits and other receivables. 

a) Trade Receivable 
Customer credit risk is managed by Company's established policy, procedure and conrrols relating to customer credit risk managemenL 
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly moni torm 

II) Marlc:et Risk 
Market risk Is the risk that the (ai r value of future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. 
Market risk comprises three types of risk Interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Flnancilll 
instruments affected by market risk Include loans and borrowings, depoSits, Investments and derivative financial instruments.The 
Company has designed risk management framework to control various risks effectively to achieve the business obJectives. This Includes 
identification of risk, Its assessment, control and monitoring at timely Intervals. 

The company Is exposed to foreign exchange risk aris ing from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to U5 Dollar. 
The carrying amount of the Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets as at the end of the reporting period Is as follows 

PartJculars As at March 3 1, 2022 Asat March 31, 2021 

Amount In Foreign Amount In Amount in Amount In -
currtncy Foreign currency 

Re«lvable USD - - - -

Particulars of un-hedeed forel n currency asset I liability as at the end of the reportinll period Is as follows: 
PartJculars As a t March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

Amount In Foreign Amount In Amount in Amount In 
currency For~lgn currency 

Payable USD 
""SS~ - - - -

<"" ow<""'" '-' ~ ACCQUtPAIffS m 
~ FIRM No. en 

*"'''6T9~ :%MB~\-~ 



Foreign currency sensitivity: 
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a S'*' Increase/decrease in foreIgn currencies I!lrchange rates, with all other 
variables held constant 

~ IJ(. increase or decrease in foreign flxc hange rate will have the following impact on before profit before tax and Impact on equity. 

" artlculars As at March 31. 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

5% increase 5% decrease 5% Increase 5% decrease 

Impact OD Proflt and Loss 
USD - - - -

iii. Liquidity Risk 
Liquidity risk Is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty In raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial 
Instruments that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset LiqUidity risk may result from an Inability to sell a financial 
asset quickly at close to its fa ir value The Company manage Its liquidity risk by maintaining positive Cash and Bank balance and 
avallabllity of funds through adequate cash credit facili ty. Management monitors the company's Ilquidity positions through rolling 
forecast on the basis of expected cash flows. Cash flow from operatlng acdvitles provides the funds to service and fi nance the financial 
lIabillties on a daY-la-day basis. 

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of Company's finandallia bilities. 

Amount In '000 

Particulars Less than 1 Yearl 1-5 yea!'s 
More than 5 

Total 
On Dema nd years 

As at March 31, 2022 
Non-derivative financial liabilities 
BOlTOwings 2,95,BOB 1,243 - 2,97,052 
Trade Payablcs 4,7B,921 - - 4,78,921 
Other payables 42,610 - - 42,610 

8,17,340 1,243 - 8.1 B,583 

As at Man:b 3 1, 2021 
Non-derivative fina ndal liabilities -
Borrowings 2,14,300 37,719 - 2,52,019 
Trade Payables 5,38,562 - - 5,38,562 
Other payables 25,791 - - 25,791 

7,78,6S4 37,719 - 8,16,372 



ASlTC MEHTA INVESTENT INTERRMEOIATES UMITEO 
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTAT£MENTS 

Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 12 on "Income Taxes-

A. Componenu nfTax El:pensu/(lncome) 

a. pront or Loss SecdOb 

Current Tax 

Deferred TaJ: 

Tax Adjustment of Earlier Years 
ncome;u en.se reporte n t e stiltement 0 

Profit or Lo" 

h. O'h"C"'r",,,,,,!,~~i" 
Remeasuremenu of Den ned Benent Plans 

Effect ofme;uunng Equity Inslnlments on Fair- Value 
ncome ax u penn reported In Other 

Comprehensive Income 

Year ended. 
March 31, 2022 

(7.659) 

37 

(7,62 1) 

Year ended 
March 31,20Za 

(85) 

(707) 

(193) 

Amount In '000 

(2.333) 

(156) 

(2,499) 

Amo unt in '000 

'~lt":~! ....... U.~gn 
(1,107) 

753 

(354) 

B. Reconciliation of Income Tax Elrpense/ (Jncome) and Accounting pronl multiplied by 
domenlc lal: rale applicable In India 

Profit (loss) befoNl To 
Corporate TDI rate as per Income Tax: Ar;t, 1961 

Tax on Book Accounting Profi t · 

Taxeffect of : 
Income Exempt from TaJ: 

Income considered scperately 

Tax Asset recognised 

C. Deferred To: 

2021· Z2 

I tax rate 

63,277 

15,927 

(8,450) 

37 

(8.413) 

Components and Recondllatlon ofDderred Tax (Assets) / UablIIties 

. , 
lou/(galn) on remeasllrements of defined benellt 

43,649 

11,]49 

Amount in '000 



ASIT e MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED 

NOTE-42 DlKlosuJ'l under Rule 11 (e)(I);. During ltMI ynr, the company hn Funded through an Intennedlary for below mentioned funds 

Loans and eavlnces Gtv.n during the yur Amount In '000 
,d\I; .............. , .... t-urtr14l r ,ll.Clvancn b lven 

Ol lel Month Name of the Entl Amounl Oalel Momh Name of the Enll Amount 

31 .03.2022 Phase Holding Private Limited 25.000 31 .03.2022 Nucleus IT Enabled Services limited 25 ,000 

31 .03,2022 Kip3I Soeiliflc: Private Umited SO,OOO 31.03.2022 Ash C Mehta Commodity Services limited 50,000 

30.03.2022 A1go IQ Software Solution Private limited 00,000 30.03.2022 Aslt C Mehta Financial SeMces Umited 60.000 

31 .03.2022 Mhril HOldings l imited SO,OOO 31 .03.2022 AsI1 C Mehta financial Services Limited SO,OOO 

28,0;.2021 Nichl lnvestmenl Private Limited 40,000 28.09.2021 Asit C Mehta Commodity Services Umlted 40 ,000 

2;.09.2021 Alga 10 SoftwaJ'l Solution Private llmiLed 29,000 29.09.2021 Mit C Mehta Commodity ServIces Umiled 29,000 

25.10.2021 Algo 10 Software SolutIon Private limited 31 ,000 30.032022 Nucleus IT Enabled 5eJvices lImiled 3 1,000 

30.0;.2021 Midland Leisures and Entertainment Private Limited SO,OOO 30.09.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Servicea Umiled SO,OOO 

28.10.2021 Midland Leisures and Entertainment Private limited SO,OOO 28.10.2021 Nucleus IT Enablod Sorvlces Umited SO,OOO 

25.06.2021 Nuclous IT Enabled Services limited 25,000 25.06.2021 Algo 10 Sottwale Solution Private Umlted 25,000 

~.03.2022 Asil C Mehta Commodity SeMoes limited 40,000 09,03.2022 Nichi Investment Private LImited 40,000 

07,04.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled SeMces limited 1,050 07.04.2021 Aslt C Meh~ FlrnIndal Services limited 1,050 

08.04.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled SeMces Umited 1,000 08.04.2021 Asil C Mehta FInancial Servloas limited 800 

2{).04.2{)21 Nucleus IT Enabled SorvIoos Umi\ed 3SO 20.04.2021 "'it C Mehta financial Servicel l imited 325 

26.04.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled ServIces LImited 1SO 26.04.2021 Nit C Mehta Financial Services limited 15. 

28.04.2021 Nucleus 1T Enabled Services Limited 1,200 28.04.2021 Asil C Mehta Financia1 Services limited 8 •• 



30.04.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Limited 1,000 30.04.202 1 Asit C Mehta Fln.nci.1 Services Umlted 1.000 

04.05.2021 Nucleus iT Enat»ed Services Umited 3,000 04.05.2021 Asit C Mehta FIn.ncial Services Umited 3 , 000 

31.05.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Umlted 1,500 31.05.2021 Asit C Mehta Financial Services Umited 900 

04.06.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Setvices Umited 2:ZOO 04.08.2021 Asit C Meht.JI FIn.ncial Service. liTIiIed 2 ,200 

08.08.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Umited 20,000 08.06.2021 Asit C Mehta Financial Servlca. Umiled 20 ,000 

10.06.202t Nucleus IT Enabl.cl Services Umited 5,600 10.06.2021 AsIt C Mehta Financi.1 SelVice5linited 5,600 

14.06.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services L.lmlted 18,000 14.06.2021 Alit C Meht. Fln.ncial $eNloes LImited 18,000 

23.06.2021 Nudeus IT Enabled Serv\oes Umited 5,000 23.06.2021 As lt C Mehta Flnandal Services L.lmited 5,000 

25.06.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Umited 25,000 25.06.2021 Asit C Mehta Financial Service. L.lmited 25,000 

28.06.2021 Nudeus IT Enabled Servk:es Umited 5,600 28.06.2021 Asit C Mehta Fin.nelll Services Limited 5 ,600 

02.07.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Umited 2,200 02.07.2021 Asit C Mehta FIn.ncl.1 Services limited 1,300 

05.07.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Seroic:es UnV\ed 3,200 05.01.2021 Aslt C Mehta FIn.ncial SefYice. United 3 ,200 

07.07.202 1 Nudeus IT Enabled Services L.lmited 9SO 07.07.2021 Aslt C Mehta Flnanci81 SSlVice. L.lmlted 850 

12.07.2021 NucieU& IT Enabled S8fYice5 Umited 5,000 07.07.2021 Alit C Mehta FIn.nci.1 Services Umited 5 ,000 

14.07.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Umlted 3,600 07.07.2021 AlIit C Mehta Fin.nci.1 Services L.lmited 3 ,400 

16.07.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Umited 2,500 07.07.2021 AlIit C Mehta Financial SeMce, Umlted 2,500 

04.08.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services L.lmited 2,500 04.08.2021 Alit C Mehta Financia l Servlcu L.lmited 2,500 

06.08.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled ServIces Umited SIlO 06.08.2021 Alit C Mehta Floaocial SefYice. l.Imited SIlO 

09.08.2021 Nudeu5 IT Enabled Services Umlted lSO 09.08.2021 Asit C Mehta Financial Services L.imited 150 

03.09.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Servloe& limited 2,300 03.09.2021 MIt C Mehta FiMncial Services linited 2,300 

09.09.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled SelVices Umited SOO 09.09 202 1 As l! C Mehta Financial Services Limited SOO 
---- -



14 09.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled ServIces Limited 1.100 14.09.2021 Aslt C Mehta Financial Services Umited 900 

21 .09.2021 Nucleus IT Enabjed S8rvIces Llmiled 500 21.09.2021 Asit C Mehta Financial Services limited 500 

27.09.2021 Nudeus IT Enabjed ServIces lImiled 2,700 27.09.2021 AlIt C Mehta Flnancl., Services umitecl 2 ,600 

01.10.2021 Nudeus IT Enabjed Servk:eI Umited 50,000 01.10.2021 "'it C Mehta Financiel Service. limited 50 ,000 

04.10.2021 Nudeus IT Enabled Servk:et limited 2,700 04.10.2021 Aslt C Mehta Flnanci., Service. Limited 2 ,700 

07.10.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled ServIces limited SO,800 07.10.2021 Asit C Mehta FIn,ncial Service. limited 400 

07.10.2021 Midland Leisures and Entert.lnment Private Limited 50 ,000 

14.10.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled SeMces Umited 815 14.10.2021 AsIt C Mehta Flnancral Service. Limited 815 

20.10.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Limited 500 20.10.2021 Asit C Mehta Financial Services limited SOD 

01 .11.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled S9f"IIices l imited 100 01 .11.2021 Alit C Mehta Financial Servloes limited 100 

02.11.2021 NucI&us IT Enab4ed Serrioes Limited 1,500 02.11 .2021 Asit C Mehta Financial SeMc.s Umited 900 

03.11 .2021 Nucleus IT Enabled SeMces Limited 2,500 03.11 .2021 Aslt C Mehta Financial Service. l imited 2.500 

12.11.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled services limited SOD 12.11 .2021 A.5It C Mehta Firumci,' Services limited 500 

15.11 .2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Ser.oioN Limited 75,000 15.11.2021 "'it C Mehta FIn.ncial Services Umited 75,000 

16.11 .202 1 Nuc:l8\JS IT Enabled ServIces Umited 600 15.11 .2021 A.it C Mehta Fin.nclal Services limited 600 

22.11 .2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Llmlled 3 1,000 22.11.2021 Ad C Mehla Financial Services limited 31 ,000 

23.11.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled ServIces Umited 1,000 23.11 .2021 Asit C Mehta Fin.ncial Service. limited 900 

03.12.2021 Nudeus IT Enabled ServIces Limited 2~00 20.10.2021 Asit C Mehta Financial Services limited 1,800 

06.12.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services l imited 1,000 06.12.2021 Alit C Mehta Financial Services l imited 1,000 

1-'1.12.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Umlted 1,000 14.12.2021 Asit C Mehtll Financial Services limited 1,000 

17.12.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled SeMces Umited 800 17.12.2021 AU C Mehta Financlal Services limited 800 
--_. -



29.12.2021 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Umlted 3,000 29.12.2021 Alii C Mehta Financia l Services Umrted 200 

04.01 2022 Nucleus IT Enabled Sorvices Umited 2,500 04.01 .2022 Alit C Mehta Fln.odal SelVioes Limited 2,500 

06.01 .2022 Nudeos IT Enabled Services Umlted 1,000 06.01 .2022 Alii C Mehta FloaflCi.1 Services Limited 1 ,000 

14.01.2022 Nucleus IT Enabled SeMces Umlled 1,500 14.01.2022 Asit C Mehta Financial ServIces Limited I ,500 

18.01 .2022 Nuclau5 IT Enabled Services Umited SO,OOO 18.01.2022 Mldl.nd Lelsur. •• tId Enlertelnmenl Private LImHed 50,000 

25.01.2022 NUCleus IT Enabled SeMces Limited 500 25.01 .2022 Asl C Mehta Financial SeNices Limited 500 

27.012022 NlJCleus IT Enabled Services Umited 1,400 27.01 .2022 Asit C Mehta Financial Services Umited 1.400 

31 .01.2022 Nudeus IT Enabled Services Umlted 2,000 31 .01 .2022 Alit C Mehta Financial Services UmHed 2,000 

02.02.2022 Nucleus IT Enabled ServIces Umlled ' ,300 02.02.2022 Alit C Mehta Finaneiai Services Limiled ,... .,,'" 
o,~ 

14.02.2022 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Umited 1,000 14.02.2022 Asit C Mehta Financial SefVices LiTlited 1 ,000 

16.02.2022 Nuclou5 IT Enabled SeMc:e1 Umited 500 16.02.2022 Al it C Mehta Finaneia! Services Limited 500 

17.02.2022 Nucleus IT Enabled 5efvice6 Umiled 2,000 17.02.2022 Alit C Mehta F1nencial Services Limited 2 ,000 

02.032022 Nuclaus IT Enabled Services Umlted 1,500 02.03.2022 Asit C Mehta Financial SeIVioeI UmHed 1 ,500 

15.032022 Nucleus IT Enabled Services Umited 1,000 15.03.2022 AlII. C Mehta Financial Services Limited 1,000 

16.03.2022 NlJCleus IT Enabled S8fVices Umlled 3 ,000 16.03.2022 Asit C Mehta Financial Service. limited 3 ,000 

21 .03.2022 Nucleus IT Enabled SeMces Umited 2,000 21 .03.2022 Asil C Mehta Financial SarvIce. Limited 2 ,000 

22.03.2022 Nucleus IT Enabled services Umited SO,OOO 22.03.2022 Alit C Mehta Fln.nclal Services Limited 50,000 

25.03.2022 NlJCl8u. IT Enabled 5efvk:es Umited 24,700 25.03.2022 AIH C Mehta Fin.nci.1 $ervice. limited 24,700 

21 .03.2022 Nucleus IT El"IBbleci Services Umlled 2,000 21 .03.2022 Alit C Mehta Fin.nclal Services LimHed 2,000 

1°5.04.2022 1 Asit C Mehta Commodity Services Umited " ,700 I 1°5.04.2022 IDeens Asit Me~~ 15,700 I 



20.04.2022 Asit C Mehta Commodity S&Mces Limited 6,000 20.04 .2022 Deena Alit Mehta 6,000 

122.04.2022 I .... c ""'~ Commodity "'""'"' Umll.. SOO I 122.04.2022 1_' "'" "'h~ 500 I 
123.04.2022 1 Asit C Mehta Commodity ~ces limited 35,000 23.04.2022 Deena A$~ Mehta 35, 000 

2U)6.2022 1 Asit C Mehta Commodity ServIces Limited I 40,050J 21 .06.2022 Nicll j IlWe$tmenl Ptivlle United 40,050 

28.09.2022 I Aslt C Mghta Commodity SeMces Limited I 1,000 I 128.09.2022 INlchllnvestment Prtvate Limited I 953 

22.11 .2022 I Asit C Mehta Convnodity 5efvIces Limited I 9,0001 122.11 .2022 IAlgo IQ Software Solution Private Umlted 9 ,000 

17.01 .2022 I Asit C Mehta Commod~y ServIces Limited 45.000 17.01.2022 Nucleus IT Enablecl Services limited 45,000 

109.03.2022 I Aslt C Mehta Commodity ServIces Umil&d I 42,000 I 09.03.2022 Niclli Investment Private linitecl 41,849 

;!18.03.2022 Asi t C Mehta Commodity Services Limited 21,000 28.03.2022 Algo 10 Softwafe So1utlon Prtvate l imited 20,000 

ZlI.03.2022 Asil C Mehta Commodity Services Limited <40,000 29.03.2022 A1go 10 Software Solution Private limited 40 ,000 
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ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD. 

Notedo the Financial ~tatj!ml!n~ for the Year ended 11£1: M.uch 2022 
Not'e·1 SIGNIF1CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OFTIIE ACCOUNTS fOR THE YEAR ENDED 

3 1.03.202Z 

1 Corporate Information 
The Company Is • member of BSE Ltd~ The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. rNSE-} and is engaged in shares and 
securities broking In cash. derivative including currency derivative segment, debt markets and mutual fund along wlth 
other fund mobilization. The Company Is a Category· I Merchant Banker registered under the Securftles &. Exchange 
Board of India (Merchant Hankers) Regulations. 1992 and is also engaged in provlding services of Investment Banking, 
Corporate Finance & AdviSOry and Portfollo Management Services.. !be Company hu continue the membership of 

'FRO"-

The Company is also a Depository Pilltidpant of Central Dtposltory Services (India) Ltd. and provIdIng services u 
Depository Partldpant. 

The financial statements for t he year ended March 31, 2022 are approved for Issue by the Company's Boani ofDlrector$ 
on May 26. 2022. 

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
2.1 Basis o(Prep;lration 

Financial statemenU for the year ended March 31. 2022 are prepared in aC'COrdance with Indian Acrounting Standards 
notilied under the ':ompilflies (Indian Accountlng Standards) Rules, 20 15 together with comp;inlive period data as at 
and for the year ended March 31. 2020. Further the comp21ny has prepared the openIng bahmce sheet as at April 01. 2018 
(the tranSition date) In accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and induding the year ended March 31, 2020, the 
Company prepared Its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under SKtion 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 or lhe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20 14 ('Indian GAAP1 These 
financial statements are the first financial statements or the Company under Ind AS. Refer note 46 {or an explanation of 
how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's fi nancial position, financial perfonnance 
and cash nows. 

These Financial SratemenU are pre~red on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention or amortised cost, 
except fo r the following assets and lI11blUtles, which have been measured at fair value: 

I. Certain financial assets and liabilities 
Ii. Defined Benefits Plans· Plan assets 
These financia l statements are presented In [ndlan Rupees (lNR). which i5 also the Company's functional currency and all 
amounts are rounded offlo the nearest Thousand (INR) uplo two decimals, except when otherwise Indicated. 

2.2 Functional currency and presentation currency 

Items included In the financial statements of the Company :are measured llSing the currency of the primary economic 
environment In which the Company operates ("the functional currency"). Indian Rupee is the functional currency of the 
Company. 

The finand:a l sutements are presented In Indian Rupeu. 

TraD.Sllctlons and balimces 

Transactions in foreIgn currency are translated into Indian rupees at the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. 

Monetary aueU and liabllitles denominated in (orelgn currency are translated at the functional currency spot nIcs o{ 
exchange at the reponing date. Exchange differences arising on sett lement or translation of monetary Items afC 
~ognized In the statement of profit or loss. 



2..3 Use or estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make Judgments, estimates 

and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, the 
disclosures of connngent assets and contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements, and the Income and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actuill results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are 
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to iltcounting estimates are recognlud in the period In which the estimates are 
revised and III Fu ture periods whIch are affected. 

Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates and the assumptions having the most 
signifiunt effect on the amounts recognized In the fi nancial statements are: 

• Valuation of rmandal instruments 
- Useful life of property, plant and equlpmf' nt 
• Useful life of intangible assets 
- Provisions 

2.4 Current versus non-current c:lasslncatlon 

The Company presents assets and liabilities In the balance sheet based on curnntl non-current classification. An asset Is 
treated as current when It Is: 
• Expected to be realized or Intended to be sold or consumed in nonnal Ol'Crating cycle 
• Held primarily for trading 
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability Fo r at least twelve months 
afte r the reporting period. 
Al l other assets are classified as non-currenL 

A liability Is current when 
·It Is expected to be settled In nonnal operating cycle 
- It is he ld primarily for trading 
-It is due to be settled \v1th in tv.;elve months aft:er the reporting period, or 
• There is no unconditional right to defer tht settlement oftht liability for at least twelve months aft:er the reporting 
period. 
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

Oefem:d tax assets and liabUfties are classified as non-current assets and liabilities 

The operating cycle Is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash 
equivalents. The Company has Identified twelve months as Its operating cycle. 

2.5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
a. TANCIBLE ASSETS 
I Tangible asseH, are stated at cost of acquisition as reduced by Input tax credit available under Input Credit of Goods and 

Service Tax and as reduced by accumulated depredation and amortization. Cost of Property,Plant and Equipments 
romprises purchase price, duties, levies and any di rectly attributable cost to bring the asset to its working condition for 
the Intended use. 

Profit or loss on disposal of tangible assets is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss. Tangible property. plant and 
~uipment retired !'rom active use and held for disposal are stated at the lower of their net book value and net realisable 
value and are disclosed separately under 'Other Current Assets'. Any expected loss Is retognised immediately in the 
Statement oC Profit ;lnd Loss. 

b. INTANCIB LEASSETS 
Intangible Property, plant and equipment afe stated at acquis ition cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated 
impainnent losses, ifany. Intangible Assets are amortised on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives. 

II Expenses on Intangibles ( software I licenses ) are capitalized if the same are likely to provide significant economic 
benefits over the future period. 

c. Oi'p.-eclaUon a lld a mortiza tion. etc. 

Oepredation on Property,Plant and Equlpments has been computed based on the useful lives of each of the items orthe 
Property,Plant and Equlpments, as existing on 01.04.2014 and on additlons, as ascertained by the Valuation Advisor and 
is computed on Straight Line Method of depreciation, and in the manner and in compliance with the requirements 
pre.scrlbed In Schedule 11 of the CompanIes Act" 2013, as applicable for the Finandal Ye;1r ct.mmendng from 01.042014. 



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD. 
Not!'!~ to the Financial Statements fo rthe Year ended 31st March 2022 

In respect of each Item of the Property,P~nt and EquipmenlS, eIlsting on the date of the appUcablUty of the requirements 
oflhe Schedule II, i.t. on 01,04.2014, the Company 1m; got evaluated technically by the Valuation Advisor by examining 
physically each such Items of Property,Plant .and Equipments as to their possible total useful lives from the respective 
da tes of purchases, acquisition. etc. and based thereon, the balance remaining useful lives. Also. in relo-pect of additions 
dllring the year 20 14-15. the Company ha.s adopt~ the useful lives of respective item of Property.P1ant and Equipments 
a.s determined by the Valuation Advisor and for additions during the year the company has adopted the useruilives as 
prescribed in Part C of Schedule II 

These useful lJves, as determined by the Valua·tfon Advisor, are different from the u:;efuillves as specified In Part C oflhe 
Schedule II and the det:4i1s of which are as under: 

",-,,,, As per Valuer's report A.5 per Part C of Schedule II 

Furniture and Fixture 12 "" 10 ears 
Com uter· End Users 8 ears 3 ,,~ 

Com uter· Server HUB Router 10 .m 6vears 
Office E ul ment 11 un 5 ,,~ 
Other E ul menU · 14 un 5 un . 
Electrical Installation l' <on 10 '''' Vehicles 10 'ears 8 ,,~ 

Justification (or adopting longer IlSefuilives 
i) Due to Regular Main tenance through Qualified Technldans onslte. 
II) Maintenance Contract from Specialist or Or iginal Manufacturer of the product. this ensures quali ty of services to get 
longer economic benefit from the product. 
iii) Tllm around and quality of lhe Spares IIsed which serve the purpose without need for changes to higher or newer 
technologies . 

• Other equipments are Air Conditioners, Communication System and DG sets 

Intangible assets, Including Software's and software licenses etc. are amortised over the !Jtriod dllrlng which the 
company eXpectS to obtain economic benefits. but in no case exceeding Ten years from the date of acquisition. The 
residual value of Intangible assets including S,)fiware's and software licenses etc. has been adopted as nil. 

Intangible assets, including Software'S and sol\ware licenses etc. are amortlsed on straight Une method over the period 
during which the company ClrpectS to obC:lin economic benefits as per requirements of Accounting Standard 26 . 
Intangible Assets. 

d. Online Business AsseU 

Intangible assets Including Software assets. Website$, etc. are disclosed and Non·current Assets. If an intangible asset was 
retired from active use and held fo r dlspo~ 1 is carried at lIS carrying amount at the date when It Is retired from active use 
and [s classltled 01$ asset held·for·sale and disdosed separately under "Other Current Assets·; considering the test of 
Impai rment such intangible asse t wa~ carriecl at the lower of canylng amolln t and fa ir value less cost to sale If their 
carrying amount was recovered prindpally through a sale transaction rather than through continulna-use. The Intilngible 
assets are not amortised while they were clilssified as held·for·sale. Any impairment loss on Initial classifia.tion and 
subseqllent measurement Is recognised as an elCpenses. 

v IMPAIRMENT 
At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible ilnd intangible assets to 
determine whether there Is any Indication (hilt those assets may have been impaired. If any such Indication exists, the 
recoverable amount. which is the higher of its value In use or Its fai r value less costs of disposal. of the asset or cash­
genera ting unit. as the case mily be, is estimated and Impairment loss (If any) is recognised and the a ny!ng amount is 
reduced to Its recoverable amount. When It ts not possible to estimate the n~coverab le ilmount of an Individual asset,. the 
Company estimates the recOil Table amollnt of the cash gener .. tlng unit to which the asset belongs. 



In assessing the value In use, the estimated future c;ash flows are discounted to their present value using iI pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects cumnt market i1ssessments of the time value of money and the rtsks specific to the asse t for 

which the estimates of future C'iIIsh flows have nol been adjusted. 

Intangible ilssets with indefinite useful lives and intangible ilSsets not yet i1vililable for use are tested for impairment ill 
least annually. ilnd whenever there Is an indil;;ltion thilt the ilsset may be Impaired. 

An Impilirment loss is recognised immediiltely In Ihe Statement of Profit ilnd Loss, unless the relevant asset is arried at a 
revill ued amount, In which (ilse the Impalnnent loss Is treilted ilS iI reYilluilUon decrease. When iln Impairment 
subsequently reverses, the anying amount oflhe ilSsel is increased to tile revised estimate or lts recoverable amount. 
but upto the lomoun! !hilt would have been determined, had no impairmenf loss been r&ognlsed for that ilSset or ash­
generating unit. A reversal of an impairment 105s Is recognised Immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the 
relevant ilsset Is camed at a revalued amount, In which case the reversal oflhe impairment loss Is treated as a 
reviltuation increase. 

2.6 INVESTMENTS 
CLASSlnCATION 
Securities acquired and intended to be held for a longer period, including those held for strategic reasons, are classified as 
Investments. 



ASIT C. MEHTA. INVESTMENT INTERRMEOIATES LTD. 
NOles 10 Ihe Finll.J1dal Statements fo r Ihe Year ended 31st to4 arch 2022 

2.7 S'~tl!mll!nt o( C":'.lI1h FlnwJI; 
Cash nows are reported using the Indirect method. whereby net profit for the period is adjusted for the effects 
of transactions of non-cash nature, any def.errals or ;:accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or 
payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows.. The cash flows 
from operating. investing and financing actjvlties ofthe Company are segregated. 

For lhe purpose of presentation in the Stat ement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents Include cash on 
hand, cash at banks, other short-term deposits and highly liquid investments with original maturity of three 
months or less that are readily convertible Into cash and which are subject to an Insignificant risk of changes in 
value, as reduced by bank overdrafts. 

2.8 8m-r owing Costs 

iv Borrowing costs directly attributdble to thl!: acquisition. construction or production of qual ifying asset, being an 
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period oftime to get ready for Its intended use or sale, are capitalised 
net of income earned on temporary investments from such borrowings. All other borrowing costs are expensed 
In the period in which they are Incurred. Borrowing costs consist of Interest and other cosu that an entity 
Incurs in connection with the borrowing oHunds.. Borrowing costs also Include exchange differences to the 
extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs_ 

2.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and ConUngent Assets 
Provision Is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provision Is not recognised for 
future operating losses. 

Provision is measured at the present valul! of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle 
the present obligation atthe end of the reporting period. If the effect ofthe time value of money Is material, the 
amount of provision is discounted using all appropriate pre-tax ra te that reflects current market assessments 
of the time value of money and. when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting 15 used. 
the Increase In the provision due to the passage oftime is recognised as a finance cost When some or all of the 
economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable Is 
rerognlsed as an asset if It Is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the 
receivable can be measured reliably. 

A Contlngcnt liability is disclosed In case ()f a present obligation arising from past events, when it is either nOt 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, or a reliable estimate ofthe 
amount cannot be made. A Contingent liability Is also disclosed when there Is a possible obligation arising 
from past events. the existence of which will be confirmed only by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 
Illore uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. 

I Contingent Assets are not recognised but 'where an inflow of economic benefits is probable, contingent assets 
are disclosed in the financial statements. 

Ii Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted to 
refiect the current best estimate. 

2.1 Revenue Recognition 
I Revenue is recognised to the extent that lit Is probable that the economic benefits of a transaction will flow to 

the Company and the revenue can be reliOlbly measured. Revenue Is measured at the fair value of the 
consideration received. or receivable, taki ng Into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding 
taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government 



II Sale QfSerylce5 

Revenue from Depository operations Is considered to accrue as one time Transaction charges based on the 
calender year. 

Income from shares & securities brokerage activities is considered as accrued on the trade date of the 
transaction. 

Income from Brokerage, Demat charges, Dividend Income ,Fund Mobilization, Ponfolio Management Services 
& Corporate Advisory services are recognised on accrual basis and exclusive of Goods and Service tax 

iii Interest Income 
Interest Income from a financial asset is recognised when It Is probable that the economic benefits will flow to 

the Company and the amount of Income can be measured reliably .I nterest Income is accrued on a timely basis, 
by reference to the prlndpal outstanding and at the effective Interest rate applicable. The effective Interest rate 
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset 
to the gross carrying amount of that financial assel 

2.11 leases 

At the inception of an arrangement, It is determined whether the arrangement is or contains a le;ue and based 
on the substance ofthe lease arrangement. it Is classified as a finance lease or an operating lease. 

Finance leases: 
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and 
rewardslnddental to ownership to the lessee. 

Assets under finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of lease at the fair value of the leased 
property or, iflower. the present value of the minimum lease payments and a liability is created for an 
equivalent amount. Minimum lease payments are apponioned between finance charges and reduction of the 
lease liability so as to achieve a conSlant rate ofinterest on the remaining balance of the liability. 

Assets given under a finance lease are recognised as a receivable at an amount equal to the net Investment in 
the lease. Lease income Is recognised over the perlod of the lease so 35 to yield a constant rate of return on the 
net Investment in the tease. 

I OperaUng Leas es: 

II Leases are classified as operating leases whenever the terms of the lease do not transfer substantially all the 
risks and rewards incidental to ownership. 

lease rentab on assets under operating lease are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line 
basis over the term of the relevant le;ue. 

Assets leased out under operating leases are continued to be shown under the respective class of assets. Rental 
expense is recognised on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease. 

2.12 Employee Benefits 
(i) Short term employee benefits 

Employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences. expected cost of bonus and ex­
gratia falling due wholly within twelve months ofrenderlng the service are classified as short-term employee 
benefits and are recognised as an expense at the undlscounted amount In the statement of profit and loss of the 
year in which the related service Is rendered. 



(Ii) l.ong·term benefits: 
Defined Contribution Plan: 

Provident Fund, Employees Slate Insurance 
The Company's contribution to Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance Scheme are considered as 
defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be 
made and when services are rendered by the employees. 

De fined Benefit Pl;m; 
Gratuity; 
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity. a defined benefits retirement plan covering eligible 
employees. The plan provides a lump sum payment CD vested employees at retirement or death w hile in 
em ployment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days saJary payable fo r each 
completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of fi ve years of service. the cost of providing 
benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at 
each Balance Sheet date. 

Remeasurement. comprising actu .. ri .. l gains and losses and the re turn on plan assets (excluding amounts 
included In net interest on the net defi ned benefi t liability or asset) is reflected Immediately In the Balance 
Sheet with a charge or credit recognised In Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. 
Remeasurement recognised.in Other Comprehensive Income is re fi ected Immediately in retained earnings and 
is not reclassified to profit or Loss. Past service cost is recognised immediately for both vested and the non· 
vested portion. The reti rement benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the present value 
of the defined benefit obligation. as reduced by the fa ir value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this 
calculation is limited taking into account the present value of available refunds and reductions in future 
contributions to the schemes. 

Compensated absences; 
The Company provides fo r cncash ment of leave or leave with pay subject to certain rules. The employees are 
entitled to accumulate leave subject to certain limits for future encashment / availment. The liabil ity Is 
recognized based on number of days of unutillzed leave at each balance sheet date on the basis of an 
Independent actuarial valuation. Actuarial gains and 10$ses ariSing from experience adjustments and changes 
In actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to the Statement of profit and loss in the period in which they 
arise. 

2.13 Taxes on Income 
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

CUrrent Tax 
The tax currently paya ble Is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit di ffers from 'profit before tax' 
as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of Items of income or expense that are taxable or 
deductible In other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax Is 
calculated using applicable tax rates that have been enacted or substanUvely enacted by the end of the 
reporting period and the provi'sions of the income·ta>: Act, 1961 and other tax laws. as applicable. 

Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax Is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities In 
the finandal statements and the corresponding tax bases used ill the computation of taxable profit. Deferred 
tax liabill t ies are generally recogn ised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally 
recognised fo r all deductible temporary diffe rences to the extent that it Is probable that taxable profits will be 
available against wh Ich those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred Income tax assets and 
liabilities are offset when there is a legally enfon::eable right to offset current Income tax assets against current 
income til>: liabilities and when deferred income tax assets and Ilabilitles relate to the income tax levied by the 
same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or dlfTerent taxable entities where there Is an 
intention to settle the balances on a net or simultaneous basis. 



The ca rrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period ant.! reduced to th e 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient future taxable profi ts will be available to allow all or part of 

the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax liablllUes and assets are measured at the tax Tates that are expected to apply in the period in 
which the liability Is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilit ies and assets renects the tax consequences that would foll ow from the 
manner In which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carryi ng 
amount of Its assets and liabilities. 

Current and Deferred Tax for the year 

Current and deferred tax are recognised In profit or loss. except when they relate to items that are recognised 
In other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also 
recognised In other comprehensive Income or directly In equity respectively. 

2.14 Earnings Per Share 
The basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders fo r 
the year by the weighted average number of eqUity shares outstanding during the reporting period. Diluted 
earnings per share Is computed by dividi ng the net profit attributable to the eqUity shareholders for the year 
by the weighted average number of equity and di lutive eqUity equivalent shares, if any, outstanding during the 
year, except where the results would be anti-dilutive. 

2. IS Foreign Currency Transactions 
Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the ra tes of exchange prevailing at the dates of the 
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary Items denominated In fore ign currencies are 
translated at the rates prevaili ng at that date. Non·monetary Items that are measured at historical cost 
denominated In a fore ign currency are translated using the exchange rate as at the date of Initial transaction_ 
Exchange differences on monetary items are recogn ised in profi t or loss in the period In which they arise. 

2. 16 Financial Instruments 
Financial assets and Financial liabilit ies are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contrattual 
provis ions of the instruments. 

In itial Recognitionll 
Financial assets and Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are di rectly 
attributable to the acquis ition or Issue of fi nancial assets and financial liabilities (other than financia l assets 
and finan cial liabilities at Fair Value through Profi t or L.oss) are added to or deducted from the fair value orthe 
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. TTansaction costs di rectly 
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or finan cial liabilities at fuir value through profit or loss are 
recogn ised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 



Classification and Subseque nt Measurement: Financial Assets 
The Cornpany classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other 
comprehensive Income (~FVOCl") or fair v<Jlue through profit or loss (-MPL -) on the basis of following: 

lhe entity's business model for managing the fi nancial assets; and 

the contractual cash flow characterislics ofthe financial assets. 
Amortised Cost: 
A finan cial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost, if both ohhe following conditions are met: 

the financial asset Is held within a bus iness model whose objective Is to hold financial assets in order to 
collect contractual cash flows, and 

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dilteS to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Fair Value through OCI : 
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at FYOCI, If both of the following conditions are met: 

the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting 
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and 

lhe contractual terms of the financial ·asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Fair Value through Profit or Loss: 
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fVl'PL unless It Is measured at amortised cost or at 
FVTOCI. 

All recognised financial assets are subsequ.ently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fai r 
value, depending on the classification of the finanda l assets. 

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Flnandalliabilities: 
Finandalliabllitles are classified as either finandalliabilitles at FVfPL or 'other financial liabilities'. 

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL: 
Finandalliabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are designated 
upon initial recognition as FVTPL. 

Gains or Losses on liabilities held for tradi ng are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Other Financial Liabilities: 
Other finandalliabllitles {Including borrowings and trade and other payables} are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the effective interest method. The comp<lny has been levied rate equivalent to market rate 
during the entire tenure of Loan. 

The effective interest method is a method of calcu lating the amortised cost of a finandalliabiJity and of 
allocating interest expense over the reJeva.nt period. The effective inter~t rate is the rate that exactly discounts 
estimated future cash payments (includinl! all fees and points paid or received that fonn an Integral part oftbe 
effective Interest rate, transaction costs an.d other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the 
flnancia i llabillty, or (where appropriate) ,I shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. 



Impairment of financial assets: 
The Company recognises loss allowance using expected credit loss model for financial assets which are not 
measured at Fa ir Value through Profi t or Loss. Expected credit losses are weighted average of credit losses 
with the respective risks of default occu rring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all 
contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that 
the Company expects to receive, discounted at origi nal effective rate of interest. 

Derecognition of financial assets: 
The Company derecognises a fi nancial asset when the contractual r ights to the cash flows from the asset 
expire, or when it transfers the finandal asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the 
asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of 
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset- the Company recognises its retained Interest in the 
asset and an assod ated liability for amounts It may have to pay. If the Company retains substa ntially all the 
risks and rewards of ownersh ip of a transferred finandal asset, the Company continues to recognise the 
fi nancial asset and also recognises 3 collateralised borrowing fo r the proceeds received. 

On derecognitlon of 3 financia l asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's ca rrying amount and the 
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gai n or loss that had been recognised In 
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss If such gain or 1055 
would have otherwise been recognised In profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset 

FinancialliabiHties Olnd equity instruments: 
Classification as debt or equity: 

Debt and equity instruments Issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in 
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and 
ilD equity instrument. 

Equity instruments; 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a resid ual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting 
all of its liabilities. 

Equity Instruments issued by a Company are recognised at the proceeds received. 

Financial guarantee contracts 
A fi nancia l guarantee contnlct is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse 
the holder for a loss It incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance with 
the terms of a debt Instrument 

Finandal guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fai r values and are 
subsequently measu red il t the higher of: 

• the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements ofl nd AS 109; and 

• the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of Income recognised in 
accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18 

When guarantee in relation to loans or other payables of subsidiaries are provided for no compensation, the 
fair values are accounted for as contributions and recognized as cost of investment. 



orrsetting: 
Financial assets and finandalliabilities are offset and the nel amount is reported In the Balance Sheet where 
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net 
basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

2.17 Segment reporting 
As the Company's business activities fall within a si ngle primary business segment of Broking activities .hence 
the disclosure requirements of lnd AS 108 in this regard are not applicable. 

2. 18 Income taxes 
Significant Judgements are involved in detennining the provision for Income taxes, including amount expected 
to be paid/recovered ror uncertain tax poSitions as also to determine the amount of deferred tax that can be 
recognised, based upon the likely limi ng and the level orflltll re taxable profits. Also, Refer Note 41. 

2.19 Reco,;erability of Trade Receivables 
Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and determining whether 
a provision against those re<:eiv!lbles is required. Factors considered include the credit rating of the 
counterparty, the amount and timing ofantidpated future payments and any possible actions that can be taken 
to mitigate the risk of non-payment. 

2.2 Revenue From Contracts with Customers 

The company has applied lnd As 115 Revenue from Contract with customers 

lod AS 115: Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
Ind AS 115 establishes a single comprehenSive model for entities to use In accounting for revenue arising froin 
contracts with customers. Ind AS 115 will supersede the current revenue recognition standard Ind AS18 on 
"Revenue" and Ind AS 11 on ·Constructlon Contracts". 

The core principle of Ind AS 115 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised 
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be 
entitled in exchange for those goods or servi ces. 

Under lnd AS lIS, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a perfonnance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when 
'control' ohhe goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to the 
customer. 

Further, Ind AS lIS, requires enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of 
revenue and cash flows arising from the entity's contracts with customers. 

Ind AS 115 permits two possible methods of transition: 
Retrospective approach - Under this approach the standard Is applied retrospectively to each prior 

reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Polldes, Changes in Accounting Estimates 
and Errors. 

Retrospectively with cumulative effect of Initially applying the standard recognised at the date of initial 
application (Cumulative catch· up approach) only to contracts that are not completed contracts on that date. 
Under this method, cumulative effect is recognised as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained 
earnings ohhe annual reporting period. 



Ind AS 103 - Rererence to Conceptual Framework The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as 
part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the 
definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian 
Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) Issued by the Institute of Charter ed Accountants of India at the 
acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does 
not expect the amendment to have any signiflcant Impact in its flnandal statements. 

if Ind AS 16 - Proceeds before intended use The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the 
cost of property, plant and equipment amounts recei ved from selling items p roduced whi le the company is 
preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an enti ty will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost 
in profit Of loss. The Company does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition orlts 
property, plant and eqU ipment in its financial statements. 

iii Ind AS 37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract The amendments specify that that the 'cost of 
fulfi ll ing' a contract comprises the 'costs that relate directly to the contract'. Costs that relate directly to a 
contl-dCI can ei ther be incremental costs offulfllling that contract (examples would be di rect labour, materials) 
or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentiallya 
clarification and the Company does not expect the a mendment to have any significant impact in Its financia l 
statements. 

iv Ind AS 109 - Annual Improvements to lnd AS (2021) The amend ment clarifies wh ich fees an entity includes 
when it applies the '10 percent' test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognlse a flnancialliability. The 
Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact In Its financia l statements. 

v Ind AS 106 - Annual Improvements to In t! AS (202 1) The amendments r emove the illustration of the 
reim bursement of leasehoJd im provements by the lessor in order to resolve any potential confusion regarding 
the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how ltoase incentives were described In that 
illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in Its financial 
statements 
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